
 

Town of Surfside 
SPECIAL PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

AGENDA 
AUGUST 5, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 

 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 

addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, 

unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission 

members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or 

his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the 

presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 

 

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 

to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  

"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of 

a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, 

officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of 

a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special compensation 

or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a representative of a neighborhood, 

homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or 

contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 

 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 

reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett 
  
3. Approval of Minutes – May 27, 2021 

 
4. Appointment of a Vice Chair 

 
5. Applications: 
 

A. 500 93rd Street – New Two-Story Single-Family Home 
B. 9234 Bay Drive – New Two-Story Single-Family Home 
C. 9441 Bay Drive – Addition 
D. 8927 Garland Avenue – Master Bedroom and Bathroom Modification 
E. 9433 Harding Avenue – Window and Door Signs 
F. 9452 Harding Avenue – Outside Sign 
G. 9573 Harding Avenue – Exterior Sign 
H. 9501 Collins Avenue, Unit 7 – Remodeling 
 

6. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 
 



  Agenda 

  Special Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

  August 5, 2021 

2 
 

7. Next Meeting Date: August 26, 2021 
 

8.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Gates and Fences 
B. Future Agenda Items 

   

9.   Adjournment 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE 
DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT 
THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE 
BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS 
MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE 
WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET 
IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, 
A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL 
SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
MAY 27, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL 33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Frankel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Present: Chair Judith Frankel, Vice Chair Oliver Sanchez, Board Member Fred
Landsman, Board Member Bravo and Board Member James 
Mackenzie. 

Absent: Alternate Board Member Horace Henderson and Mayor Charles W. 
Burkett. 

Also, Present: Town Planner Walter Keller, Town Attorney Tony Recio, and 
Building Official Jim McGuiness. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Mayor Charles Burkett

No Commission Liaison report was provided.

3. Approval of Minutes – April 29, 2021

A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the April 29, 2021,
Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes as amended, seconded by Board
Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

Chair Frankel spoke regarding the summer schedule and that she might not be 
able to attend the July meeting, they can decide at the next meeting and 
requested condensed August and July meetings. 

Town Planner Keller does not know currently how many applications will be 
coming forward. 

Chair Frankel requested the Board members to consider discussing 
consolidating the July and August meeting at the June meeting. 

Item 3

PAGE 1



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

2 
 

Town Attorney Recio read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Recio confirmed compliance of advertisement and noticing with Deputy 
Town Clerk Herbello. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello confirmed advertisement and noticing requirements. 
 
Town Attorney Recio polled the Board Members. 
 
No Board Members had any ex parte communication on any of the applications. 
 
Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in all applicants and individuals speaking on the 
items being heard tonight. 
 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 824 88th Street – Driveway Gates 
 

Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This address received approval for a driveway canopy in 
December 2020. The Applicant requested approval for driveway gates at the 
March Planning and Zoning meeting but did not receive approval. The Applicant 
has considered the Planning and Zoning Board’s discussion and modified the 
request to construct driveway gates at the driveway connections to Froude 
Avenue and to 88th Street. The corner lot is located in the H30A Zoning District. 
In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was submitted by the 
Applicant. A Google Aerial Photo is provided on page 2. 
 
Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress requirements for fences 
and walls are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the front 
yard or primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the Planning 
and Zoning Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 feet a 4-foot height 
plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board 
meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: This property has large hedges on both Froude 
Avenue and on 88th Street. Froude Avenue dead ends north of Biscayne Bay 
adjacent to this property. Engineered drawings provided by the Applicant indicate 
the gate on 88th Street is 5 feet high with the upper 3 feet close to 50% 

PAGE 2



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

3 
 

transparent. The gate on Froude Avenue is 2 feet 6 inches high and also close to 
50% transparent. Staff would recommend the gates be fully 50% transparent. 
Staff does not have any issues with the driveway gates provided the Planning 
and Zoning Board gives design approval. 
 
Horay Green, applicant spoke on the project and provided a summary of their project. 
 
Chair Frankel advised the applicant regarding the 50% opacity. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the code requires that 2 feet of the gate has to be 50% 
and stated that the gates are not as high as they are allowed. 
 
Chair Frankel opened public comments. 
 
Chair Frankel closed public comments. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked if there were gates previously on the property. 
 
Ms. Green stated she is unaware if there were gates previously on the property. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked if they shorten the height and increased the visibility. 
He asked if her reasoning is due to their neighbors and possible parties. 
 
Ms. Green addressed the comments by Board Member Landsman. She stated that 
there were individuals coming into their property, stealing bicycles and their jet ski. She 
does not feel safe. 
 
Board Member Landsman stated that he is aware of the applicant’s concerns and the 
Board’s feeling as it pertains to gates and as it pertains to the code. He asked if the 
Police has been involved in assisting the applicant. 
 
Ms. Green stated that the Police has been helpful but she still has a concern for the 
safety of her children. 
 
Chair Frankel stated for the record that their goal of the Board is what is best for the 
community as a whole, the look, the feel and lifestyle. She understands as a parent 
the applicant’s safety concern and it is something that has to be solved as a 
community.  She stated that there are other gates coming before them tonight. She 
stated that they have approved special exceptions. She stated that her case does not 
warrant a special exception and understands that speed is an issue in her area.  She 
spoke regarding having fences in the front of all the properties and it changes the look 
of the Town.  Her position is that she does not love the gates because it is a less 
friendly approach to the neighborhood. 
 

PAGE 3



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

4 
 

Ms. Green addressed the comments made by Chair Frankel and reiterated her 
concern when it comes to safety and speeding in the neighborhood. 
 
The following individual from the public spoke: 
Jeff Rose stated that a few weeks ago a dog was hit on 88th Street and it is being 
brought up at the Commission meeting, potential making street ends pocket parks and 
all things should be considered. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that he is aware of her house and it did not have 
hedges and is completely open and was owned by a couple he knew.  He stated this 
is a Police issue and is aware of the neighbor’s parties and loud noise. He spoke 
regarding a neighbor possibly having a short-term rental and it is up to the community 
to enforce it. He stated that he still believes the community as a whole has not had the 
culture of enclosure. He stated the level of crime does not measure to that in Miami 
Beach. He expressed to the applicant that he will not support this application. He stated 
that if the code changes, then she should take advantage of the new code. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Town Planner Keller if he recalled the size of the fence on 88th 
Street. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated it was 4 feet. 
 
Chair Frankel suggested placing a hedge around the property. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked the applicant if the applicant is agreeing to 4 feet. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read the design review standards into the record regarding this 
specific item and stated that the code does not allow that, and they can discuss the 
height as long as they are basing their decision on the design guidelines. 
 
Board Member Bravo agrees with the design of the Town and when you see fences it 
gives the impression that it is not safe, and something is happening in Town. He 
suggested possibly increasing police presence, but he does not believe that by just 
having a fence it would solve the issue. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez understands that the applicant has made some compromises and 
possibly having a clear visibility to the home would help. He stated that the Board is 
listening and hearing more people wanting what similar municipalities have and does 
sympathize with the applicant.  He spoke regarding the character and demographics 
of the Town, and they need to respond to the appeal of the Town.  He commented on 
the next owner possibly keeping the fence and doing away with the hedge and that 
would not give a good appearance. He stated that they do have to look at the 
guidelines. 
 

PAGE 4



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

5 
 

Board Member Landsman clarified that they are looking for gates along the hedges 
and no fence. He stated they are not in the Surfside of 10 or 25 years ago and the 
Town is changing and it needs to change and it will even if the Board and Commission 
does not like it as an enhancement. 
 
A motion was made by Board member Landsman to approve the application with both 
gates at the 4-foot height, seconded by Vice Chair Sanchez.  The motion failed with a 
2-3 vote. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application with both 
gates at 3 ½ foot height, seconded by Board Member Bravo. The motion carried with 
a 4-1 vote with Chair Frankel voting in opposition. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding the 50% opacity. 
 
B. 9538 Harding Avenue – Sign 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This application is a request to place a Wall Sign in front of the 
building window. The parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District and located 
at the rear of the building adjacent to the parking lot. In addition to this 
Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall 
sign and window/door signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a (3b(2) – Allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for 
each 1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of 
frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 18 feet of frontage and the 
proposed sign is 19.3 SF. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board 
meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval of the wall sign. It is 
recommended the permanent wall sign also be approved subject to the following 
condition: 
 

• The sign shall be illuminated with white LEDs per the Code. 
 
Velia Lemel, applicant spoke regarding the application and the sign on the back door. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if this was for the sign only and if she has a back door.  
He asked if they are adding another sign on the back door. 

PAGE 5



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

6 
 

 
Town Planner Keller spoke regarding the application and after he wrote the memo, he 
was not aware at the time it was for the whole building. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked since this is in the back, is lighting still required. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they are dealing with a different situation and the facility 
is not open at night and he does not have an issue. 
 
Board Member Landsman stated that the application mentions that the sign is 
illuminated and asked if it matches the size allowance. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it is not being illuminated and does not have a problem 
with it not being lit. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if this is one sign for a business that occupies the 
whole building. He confirmed that it will not be illuminated at night. He stated that it 
should not be illuminated. He spoke regarding the size of the sign. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the question by Board Member MacKenzie regarding 
the illumination of the sign and addressed the question on the size of the sign. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application without 
illumination, seconded by Board Member Bravo.  The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
C. 8712  Byron Avenue – New Two Story Single Family Residence 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single 
family residence with pool and pool deck. The parcel is located in the H30A 
Zoning District on Byron Avenue, near 88th Street. The interior lot depth is 112.5 
feet (FT) with a width of 75 FT. The existing single-family structure was 
demolished. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 8,437.5 square feet (SF). The 
proposed floor space and garage totals 2,645 SF. An overhead view of the lot 
from the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following 
page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20 foot front, 7.5-foot 
side and 20 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress). The Applicant is proposing 21 feet 
6 inches front, 12 feet 6 Inches north side, 7’- 6” south side and 21’- 8 1/2” rear. 
The Applicant’s proposed setbacks meet minimum requirements. The 
mechanical equipment in the side yard requires a setback of 15 feet from the 
adjacent home. 
 

PAGE 6



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

7 
 

Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 46% where 35% is required. The front 
yard pervious area is proposed at 69% where 50% is required. The rear yard 
pervious area is proposed at 70% where 40% is required. The second floor is 
proposed at approximately 1,739 SF which is 20.6% where 32% is the maximum 
for the lot. Another measure of the second-floor size is it cannot be larger than 
80% of the first floor. The second-floor area is 1,739 SF which is 67.3%. A flat 
roof is proposed at 29 feet 3 inches above the crown of the road. Table 1 on 
page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 
 
The proposed driveway consists of pavers at 18 Feet and a paver walkway width 
of 5 Feet. 
 
A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include 
breaks in the side walls, provision of balconies, dark metal trimmed windows, 
metal balcony railings and a large number of windows. The front elevation 
includes a wood garage door with wood and metal enhancements around the 
entry door. The site plan includes color renderings and architectural details. The 
Applicant has added additional façade changes to look different than the Lot B 
residence which was approved last month. 

 
Two (2) street trees, five (5) lot trees and 25 shrubs are proposed, landscape 
specifications are not provided. The Code requires one street tree every 20 linear 
feet, requiring a total of three (3) street trees, where only two (2) are provided. 
Five (5) different tree species are also required per Code. Again, the proposal 
does not specify landscaping, nor does it meet the requirements at this time. 
 
No fences or walls are proposed for this site plan, architectural renderings show 
hedges along the perimeter of property, details not provided. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of plans and an application was submitted by 
the Applicant. The plan package was updated at the request of the Board to 
adjust the look of the residence to be different from 
the residence approved for Lot B. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved subject 
to the following comments: 
 

• Mechanical equipment in south side yard must be 15 feet from the 
adjacent residence 

• Town approval subject to MDC plat waiver approval and Town 
Commission plat waiver approval. 

 
Chair Frankel asked if the lot to the South is still in Surfside. 
 
Town Planner stated yes. 

PAGE 7



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

8 
 

 
Yoann Andreu, representing the applicant went over the difference and the changes 
as recommended by the Board. 
 
Town Planner Keller advised the Board that the Town Commission approved the plat 
waiver last night at the quasi-judicial meeting. 
 
Chair Frankel advised the sticking point last time was that no homes should be cookie 
cutter style like the other one. 
 
Board Member Bravo commented on Section 90.50.1 of the code. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read that portion of the code into the record. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie apologized for not being at the previous meeting where this 
item was discussed.  He now understands why the two plans are allowing more 
setbacks between the two homes because two brothers are moving side by side.  He 
apologized that they were not approved last time. He stated that he would like to see 
the setbacks flipped and the shorter setback towards his brother. He spoke regarding 
the placement of the air conditioning unit and the bathroom by the pool and does not 
believe the bathroom would meet code.  He stated that they might have problems with 
the bathroom because it is sitting too low. 
 
Mr. Andreu addressed the comments made by Board Member MacKenzie and stated 
that they are exceeding the required setbacks. He spoke regarding privacy and circular 
openings on the side. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they spoke regarding the pool bathroom and it is not required 
to be on the same level as the others. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the FEMA flood plain requirements and 
the potable water supply is prohibited below base flood plus 2 and gave exceptions 
and possibilities. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie responded to Mr. Andreu’s comments and spoke regarding 
flipping the home. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked the applicant regarding the mechanical equipment 
outside and how will that requirement affect the design of the house. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the recommendation is to move the mechanical to the 
other side. 
 
Mr. Andreu addressed the comments made on the placement of the mechanical 
equipment, the setbacks and getting the maximum greenspace and backyard. 

PAGE 8



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

9 
 

 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the code and the house they approved, length 
with massing and he does not see the difference in what they approved.  He asked 
what are the difference in the items from the previous approval. 
 
Mr. Andreu addressed Board Member Bravo’s question regarding the difference with 
these plans from the ones previously provided. 
 
Board Member Bravo read the differences based on the plans provided.  
 
Chair Frankel stated that the front façade for Lot B is limestone and the one for Lot A 
is stucco. 
 
Mr. Andreu addressed the differences between the home, including façade, impact 
windows and treatments. 
 
Board Member Bravo continued discussing the difference in the plans. 
 
Mr. Andreu addressed the comments made by Board Member Bravo. 
 
Board Member Landsman understands that they do have situations of two brothers 
using the same architect and they have similar taste. This is unique and appreciates 
that the owner listened to the Board.  He appreciates that he came back and they 
should be respectful to the existing homes especially with the second floor and 
supports this item. 
 
Mr. Andreu stated that they listened to all the comments made and was very respectful 
and they could have gone up to 7,000 square feet and they did not. He gave a history 
of the family who has lived in Surfside for over 25 years. He addressed the comments 
made regarding the setbacks. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that this house by far has more open space, setbacks, 
pervious areas than any house they have looked at and it is because they are 75-foot 
lots. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that all these accolades are great and his concern 
is a family with 2 lots and one architect and they have an opportunity to build something 
special and this architect designed one house and dressed the other one differently. 
He believes that they should have done two different houses. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez commented on addressing the critical points that have been 
corrected. He stated that he has spoken to neighbors and they are in favor of the 
project. He spoke regarding the tree that was removed and does not believe there is 
enough distinction in architectural style but that is an unfortunate reality. 
 

PAGE 9



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

10 
 

Chair Frankel appreciates the changes they made and the fact that they added details. 
She had no issue with the look of either of the houses and likes the use of natural 
materials.  The look is similar to the other one but does think it is different enough. She 
would ask that the landscape plans be developed separately and each one be unique. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they did prepare more detail landscape plan but does 
not believe they were that much different from the other. 
 
Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the fact that many of the houses in Town 
are very similar to one another. He stated that these houses are diverse and stand in 
a style that is remarkable and would like to know if the Board votes against the project, 
where in the code would it state that they cannot have similar homes. 
 
Chair Frankel stated it is mentioned in the code because they are next to each other. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated the code section where it is mentioned. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read the letters of support from the neighbors for this project and 
made it part of the record. 
 
A motion was made by Board member Landsman to approve the application with the 
recommended move of the mechanical from the north side to the south side, seconded 
by Chair Frankel.  The motion carried with a 3-2 vote with Board Member MacKenzie 
and Board Member Bravo voting in opposition. 
 
D. 9148 Emerson  Avenue – Single Family Residence Addition with 2nd Story 
 
Chair Frankel recused herself from this item and passed the gavel to Vice Chair 
Sanchez. 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This application is a request to renovate and expand an existing 
single family residence. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 9148 
Emerson Avenue. The average lot depth is 112.5 feet with a width of 50 feet. The 
Applicant indicates the lot size is 5,627 square feet (SF). The proposed air-
conditioned first floor space and garage totals 2,174 SF. The proposed air-
conditioned second floor space is 870 SF. An overhead view of the lot from the 
Miami Dade County Property Appraiser is provided on the following page. 
 
The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20 foot front, 5 foot 
side and 20 feet rear (per Zoning in Progress). The Applicant is proposing to 
comply with first floor setbacks. The Applicant’s proposal on average setbacks is 
reasonable given the size of the second-floor air-conditioned floor area. Total lot 
pervious area is proposed to be 47.9% where 35% is required. The front yard 

PAGE 10



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

11 
 

setback pervious area is proposed at 72.1% where 50% is required. The rear 
yard setback pervious area is proposed at 92.7%. The second floor under ac is 
proposed at 870 SF which is 15.5% where 32% is the maximum. Another 
measure of the second-floor size is it cannot be larger than 80% of the first floor. 
The second-floor ac area is 870 SF which is 40.0%. A flat roof is proposed with a 
parapet which reaches a height of 27 feet 4 inches from the crown of the road. 
Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements. 
 
A large variety of architectural enhancements are proposed. These items include 
original art deco concrete screen, concrete eyebrows, scored stucco, coralina 
and zellige tiles, concrete breeze block and coralina, wood outswing door and 
aluminum flush garage door. The aluminum components to match new windows 
with anodized aluminum finish. Wood components will match white oak finish of 
front door. Flagstone pavers are proposed for the 8-foot-wide driveway and the 
4-foot walk. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings and an application was submitted 
by the Applicant. A recent survey was also submitted. 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended the Application be approved subject 
to the following conditions: 
 

• Pergolas are limited to a 12-foot height. 
• Include a Landscape Data Table on the Site Plan identifying existing and 

proposed plant material and consistency with Florida Friendly 
requirements. 

 
Ricardo Lopez, architect representing the applicant gave a summary of the project and 
approached the design to provide more space in the house while keeping the character 
of the neighborhood. 
 
Daniel Frankel, owner advised the Board the revisions being made to the home. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked Mr. Lopez if this is a flat roof home, if it is cinderblock, 
if the home has a crawlspace and attic. He spoke regarding the 50% issue. 
 
Mr. Lopez stated that it is a flat roof and that it is cinderblock and the roof has rafters 
and no attic. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comments made and stated that they will not be 
going over the 50% and they did post notice. 
 

PAGE 11



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

12 
 

Mr. Frankel stated that he works for a general contractor and it will be an owner build 
and they will not be going over the 50%. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie spoke regarding not exceeding the 50% and obtaining an 
appraisal to make sure they meet the 50% requirement. He commended Mr. Lopez for 
the job he has done. He stated that he feels that the second floor is a bit high and 
asked if the owner would consider lowering it and using truces instead of joists. He 
feels the size of the second floor makes it look heavy. 
 
Mr. Lopez stated that they are looking at the structure of the second floor and have 
been conscious of not getting too high and working on bringing it down. He spoke 
regarding some of the designs and they will work on reducing the height. 
 
Building Official McGuinness thanked Board Member MacKenzie for bringing up the 
50% rule. 
 
Board Member Bravo spoke regarding the plans and having the clear understanding 
of the pictures and having the side-by-side comparisons with the other homes. He 
thanked them for presenting it this way. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked if they would consider deferring it to discuss the 
height. 
 
Mr. Frankel would prefer it approved tonight and work with the height the Board is 
requesting. 
 
Mr. Lopez stated that they can find room to see how they could lower it but shy away 
from horizontal lines. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked how tall the parapet is and if they could bring it down 
to 8 inches. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding lowering the height of the roof. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked for a range of lowering it since it has to do with drainage.  
 
Board Member Landsman spoke regarding the images of the home and the 
modulation and articulation. He did like the comparison of the neighbors and it is 
helpful. He stated they are there for quality control and if you are within code and 
statute then that is what is important. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez spoke regarding the lopsidedness and that model can be found 
around Surfside. This is the kind of improvements and renovations they are looking 
for. He discussed the concern with the 50%. 
 

PAGE 12



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

13 
 

Board Member MacKenzie wanted to bring something to their attention to make sure 
there is no cracking in the house. He asked if their intent was to do a gable roof. 
 
Mr. Lopez stated that at one point they considered it but they have changed their mind. 
He asked if they could reduce the height without reducing the parapet. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that it is a recommendation to the architect. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that if it is a recommendation to comply. 
 
A motion was made by Board member MacKenzie to approve the application subject 
to the condition of lowering the height of the roof structure, lowering the parapet within 
the range the architect is comfortable with, seconded by Board Member Landsman. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie withdrew his motion. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Landsman to approve the application as stated 
and to work on lowering the roof height and the parapet height, seconded by Board 
Member Bravo. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote with Chair Frankel absent 
(recused).  
 
E. 9173 Abbott Avenue – Single Family – Den Addition 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This Applicant received approval at the April 30, 2019 Planning 
and Zoning Board Meeting for substantial renovations which included a garage 
conversion, enclosing an open terrace area and other improvements. The 
Applicant is now proposing the addition of a 174 square foot den to the east 
(front) elevation. There are no other modifications proposed as part of this 
application. The interior lot is zoned H30B totaling 5,625 square feet (SF) per the 
site plan. 
 
An Aerial is provided on the following page. In addition to this Memorandum, a 
package of a site plan, landscape plan, demolition plan, floor plan, roof plan, 
existing and proposed elevations was submitted by the Applicant. 
 
The setbacks for the proposed addition will remain as existing. Lot coverage is 
proposed at 39.9% where 40% is allowed. 
 
Calculation for total pervious area is proposed at 52.29% where 35% is required. 
The front yard pervious area is proposed at 64.6% where 50% is required. Table 
1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics and zoning 
requirements. 
 

PAGE 13



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

14 
 

The proposed den will be 18’-0” in height and include a flat roof to match the 
existing roof. The den will include windows and match the existing façade. 
 
Finally, the proposal will include the addition of 6 new palm trees. Five palms will 
be planted in the front yard and one palm will be planted in the side yard. Aerial 
review indicates a mixture of existing trees and shrubs on the property. 
 
Applicant Package: A package of the site plan, landscape plan, demolition plan, 
floor plan, roof plan, existing and proposed elevations was submitted by the 
Applicant. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the 
Town’s Land Development Regulations and can be approved subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

• Clarify existing and proposed landscape characteristics relative to Florida 
Friendly plant material. 

• Removal of any existing trees in the vicinity of the proposed den shall be 
consistent with tree permitting requirements. 

 
 
Albert Ezquevali, applicant and owner of the property stated that two years ago he 
came before the Board and wanted to remodel it and provided a summary of his 
project. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding what occurred last time they came before the 
Board. 
 
Mr. Ezquevali stated that they came for a façade remodeling. He stated that 
remodeling will add charm to the street. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the setback and lot coverage and if that is with 
or without the new addition. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated it is with the addition. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if they have a current survey. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the survey is about a year old and is comfortable with 
the survey. 
 
Building Official McGuinness advised the applicant regarding the survey, flood 
elevation, flood plain requirements and when the applicant submits the permit 
application, he must provide an elevation certificate and appraisal. 
 

PAGE 14



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

15 
 

Board Member MacKenzie commented on the gate and the building of a new column. 
 
Mr. Ezquevali addressed the comments made by the Board members regarding the 
existing structure as well as the remodeling. 
 
A motion was made by Board member Landsman to approve the application, 
seconded by Chair Frankel.  The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
F. 9473 Carlyle Avenue – Garage Conversion, Front Yard Pool and Driveway 

Revisions 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This application is a request to convert an existing garage to a 
bedroom, bathroom and part laundry/pantry. A pool is proposed in the southern 
area of the front yard. New impact windows and door are proposed for the front 
(east) elevation and two new windows are proposed on the northside of the 
converted garage where the exterior door is removed. The existing driveway will 
be replaced and widened to 18 feet using pervious turf blocks. The interior lot is 
zoned H30B totaling 5,600 square feet (SF). A Miami-Dade County Property 
Appraiser’s Angled Photo is provided on the following page. 
 
Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements 
for lots in the H30B District are: 
 

Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; 
uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; 
and covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides 
are not included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 

 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% 
of rear yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must 
be Florida Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 

 
MuniCode: 90-50.1 (7) – allows for a garage conversion and the garage 
door maybe replaced with a solid exterior wall with at least one window 
and with access internally from the main premises. Landscaping shall be 
provided along the base of the new exterior wall. 

 
MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or 
terraces may occupy a setback provided they are located at least five feet 
from adjacent rear or interior side lot lines and ten feet from any street lot 
line. 

 

PAGE 15



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

16 
 

MuniCode: 90-61(8) – The proposed driveway should be located outside 
of the 5 foot side setback. 

 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed Site Plan is recommended for approval 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

• The 18 foot wide turf block driveway encroaches 2 feet into the side yard 
setback area and needs to be moved out of the side yard setback area. 

• The pool encroaches into the front yard setback area. The pool needs to 
be revised to provide 10 feet separation from the property line adjacent 
to the street. 

• Add a note that the garage floor will be raised to match the existing FFE 
of the existing residence. 

• Clarify the status of other windows and doors which were not addressed 
in the elevations provided (sides and rear portions of residence). 

• Provide calculations and documentation on the 50% front yard 
pervious/landscape area including turf block pervious characteristics and 
consistency with 20% Florida Friendly plant/tree requirements. 

 
 
Chair Frankel asked Town Planner Keller that previously they required landscaping 
under the window when the garage door comes down, and it looks like the driveway 
has pavers. 
 
Jeff Rose, representing the applicant, does not have a problem adding landscaping in 
that area. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that they lessen that requirement because some applicants 
would like to keep some space in the garage for storage. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding the curb cut and if it is a single car curb cut and 
if there will be a window and no storage. He asked regarding the pool and when they 
are digging and draining into our system to make sure the water stays clean. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that it is a single car curb cut and there will be no storage. He also 
stated that they do meet code requirements for pool and placing the barrier on the pool. 
He stated that the pool mechanics will be placed in the front and will be enclosed as 
required. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated they can add that as a recommendation and the pool does 
meet the setback requirements. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that Public Works does have to approve a pool 
dewatering plan and the applicant must comply with that. 
 

PAGE 16



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

17 
 

Board Member Landsman asked that Florida law requires fencing around the pool and 
it looks like there is hedging in the front. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that the hedge meets the code requirement. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that they must comply with code. 
 
Chair Frankel recommended getting a pool alarm to make sure it will go off in the event 
anyone falls into the pool. 
 
Board Member Bravo commented on the fence around the pool and the detail and 
elevation of the fence. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that they do have the proper barrier that meets code. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board Members and Mr. Rose regarding the 
proper barrier around the pool. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked Town Planner Keller if this application is for the 
renovation plus the pool. He also addressed the setback requirements as it pertains to 
the wall to the pool. 
 
Town Planner Keller addressed the comment made by Board Member MacKenzie and 
the setbacks. 
 
Mr. Rose addressed the comments made by Board Member MacKenzie regarding the 
water table and pilings. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated that they do have to meet the setback 
requirements and went through the list of the requirements needed for the building 
permit. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on the 50% and these are small changes and it is an 
unusual situation because you don’t see many pools in the front of the house. She 
would have liked to hear from the neighbors. She stated that she does not like pools 
in the front yard. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that it did not fit in the back of the house. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that it is not usual to place a pool in the front yard. She also 
discussed the privacy issue and the palms. 
 
Mr. Rose commented on the palms and creating the privacy. 
 

PAGE 17



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

18 
 

Board Member MacKenzie stated that they are using their grass as their deck. He 
commented on not providing the appropriate information and leaving things out 
purposely and representing drawings that are not true to get it approved. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that is not accurate and when they come for site plan 
approval and when they go for building permit, they have to get approval as well. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie gave an example of a property on 88th Street and the 
mechanical equipment and that there is no follow-up to make sure recommendations 
are followed. 
 
Chair Frankel addressed the comments made by Board MacKenzie and stated that 
there are individuals that do things that the Board has not approved, but that is up to 
Code Enforcement.   
 
Further discussion took place regarding permitted area and the barrier around the pool 
and the pervious area. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that they will agree to the stipulations. 
 
Building Official McGuinness addressed different protective barriers that can be 
approved by the Building Department in issuing the permit. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that the fencing around the pool is required by Miami Dade 
County. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that they are willing to shift it 18 inches and it would be between the 
porch and the pool deck. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that per code pools are permitted in the front yard. 
 
Chair Frankel asked regarding the pool mechanicals and its placement, conditionally 
it would be 18 inches of the entire peripheral with the coping. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that they are fine with the pervious. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if the deck would be flushed with the coping and is 
concerned with child safety. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that they will get the details of what they can do with the pool and then 
go to the pool contractor. 
 
Chair Frankel stated conditions of 18 inches around the perimeter of the pool, meeting 
pervious requirements, and mechanicals of the pool against the house, adding more 
landscaping and placing a barrier around the pool. 

PAGE 18



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

19 
 

 
Town Planner Keller stated that they will have an issue with the pervious and come up 
with the 50%. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on the statements made by Mr. Rose and she feels that the 
Board feels the owner is trying to have the Board come up with the details instead of 
the other way around. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that a pool contractor will not come up with a pool design without an 
approval. 
 
Town Attorney Recio clarified to the Board that it still has to go before the Town Planner 
before it can receive final approval. 
 
Board Member Bravo stated that is why he is adamant of having signed and sealed 
plans and is concerned that the architect did not have a pool architect before coming 
before the Board. 
 
After a lengthy discussion regarding the conditions of the pool, pervious, perimeter of 
the pool meeting requirements and mechanical pool equipment, the following motion 
was made. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Sanchez, to approve the application with the 
following conditions: decking around the pool no less than 18 inches with the coping 
level ground, meet the pervious with conditions and landscaping where the garage 
door was, mechanical equipment against the side of the house and screen the 
mechanical equipment, seconded by Board Member Landsman.  The motion carried 
with a 4-1 vote with Board Member Mackenzie voting in opposition. 
 
G. 9488 Byron Avenue – Front Door Relocation; Driveway Revisions, 

Windows and Doors 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This application is a request to renovate an existing single family 
residence. The front door location will be moved to face Byron Avenue and a new 
18 foot wide concrete driveway and 6 foot wide walkway. This corner lot is zoned 
H30B totaling 6,160 square feet (SF). 
 
A Google Aerial Photo is provided on the following page and a Google 3D View 
is located on page 3. 
 
Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress relevant requirements 
for lots in the H30B District are: 
 

PAGE 19



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

20 
 

Maximum lot coverage is 40% of the lot (except swimming pools, screen 
enclosures and pergolas). Uncovered steps and exterior balconies; 
uncovered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides; 
and covered terraces, patios, breezeways, or porches open on two sides 
are not included but cannot exceed 15% of the total footprint. 
 
Each lot must provide 35% pervious area and 50% of front yards and 40% 
of rear yards must be landscaped, and 20% of the landscaped area must 
be Florida Friendly as defined in the current Zoning Code. 
 
MuniCode: 90-54.2 & 3 – uncovered pools and decks, porches, patios or 
terraces may occupy a setback provided they are located at least five feet 
from adjacent rear or interior side lot lines and ten feet from any street lot 
line. 

 
Applicant Package: A package of drawings, elevations, materials detail and 
survey was submitted by the Applicant. Applicant provided details on pervious 
area calculations. 
 
Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the 
Town’s Land Development Regulations subject to the following comments. 
 

• Revise front yard area to provide 50% pervious/landscape area; and, 
• Provide 10 foot setback from the 94th Street property line to the Pool and or 

Pool Deck. 
 

Jeff Rose, representing the applicant, introduced the project and provided a summary. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that this is going to be a big improvement and this property has 
been an eyesore for a while and is glad that someone has a vision to make it something 
nice.  She asked if they considered doing an overhang over the new front door to 
provide shade. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that the owner did not mention anything as to that affect. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie commented on the existing door and agrees there should 
be something to protect the door and it is not shown on the drawing. 
 
Chair Frankel understands they want more light but is something to consider. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked when they state they are relocating the door, if they are 
using the same door or a new one. 
 
Mr. Rose stated they are creating a new front door entrance and stated that the front 
door is an impact aluminum door. 

PAGE 20



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

21 
 

 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked where is the front and side on this is corner lot. He asked if 
the windows are being replaced and matching. He asked regarding the flooring and 
roof. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that the front is on the narrower portion of the lot. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that all will be impact and matching, new layout of the house requiring 
new floor and bathrooms. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if the existing garage is going to be the master bedroom. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that he does not believe there was a garage before. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked if the pool is in the backyard. 
 
Mr. Rose stated the pool is in the backyard and a corner house and that the corner lot 
home pools have to come before the Board. 
 
Further discussion took place regarding not having enough information on the pool. 
 
Building Official McGuinness stated it is less than base flood elevation and the 
requirements of reconfiguration of space. 
 
Board Member Landsman commented on approving the door, driveway and all 
interiors and has an issue with the pool and pergola without enough information. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they make it 18 inches as a requirement. She stated that with 
the fences it is as required by Miami Dade County code. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Sanchez to approve the application, seconded by 
Board Member Bravo.  The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
H. 8834 Abbott Avenue – Driveway Gates 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This Applicant is requesting approval for two manual driveway 
gates off Abbott Avenue. This interior lot is located in the H30A Zoning District 
with 5,600 square feet of lot area with a width of 50 feet. In addition to this 
Memorandum, an Agenda Packet was submitted by the Applicant. The 
Applicant’s property photo is more current than the Google Street View and is 
included in the Applicant’s submittal. 
 

PAGE 21



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

22 
 

Governing Codes: The March 2021 Zoning in Progress requirements for fences 
and walls are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 
 

Current Municode: 90-56.2 & 3 – Allows fence or ornamental walls in the 
front yard or primary corner yard if granted design review approval by the 
Planning and Zoning Board. Further limits height for a lot wider than 50 
feet a 4-foot height plus 1/2 foot for each 10 feet exceeding 50 feet. 

 
The Applicant is proposing 2 swing gates on each opening. Each gate would be 
70 ½ inches wide and 46 inches high. Based on the separation of the slats, the 
gate provides greater than 50% opacity. The gates have hedges and or 
landscape shrubs adjacent to the gates without fencing. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board 
meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Staff does not have any issues with the driveway gates 
provided the Planning and Zoning Board issues design approval. 
 
Francesco Foggia, applicant gave a summary of the project. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked if they have a patio area. 
 
Mr. Foggia stated they do not have a patio area. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked if it is an interior lot and with no grass. 
 
Mr. Foggia stated it is an interior lot. 
 
Chair Frankel asked Town Planner Keller regarding the pervious of the front yard. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that it does meet the pervious area. 
 
Chair Frankel is asking because he has this front space that does not meet code in the 
front. If this front yard had the right amount of pervious it would not be conducive for 
playing soccer. 
 
Mr. Foggia stated that he loves the look of Surfside and would not like to put anything 
up on the home that would take away from that look. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked if the gate swings in or out and have enough space for the 
cars. 
 
Mr. Foggia stated it swings in and does have space for cars. 
 

PAGE 22



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

23 
 

Board Member MacKenzie explained why he is against gates and spoke regarding the 
traffic and stated he is opposed to this. 
 
Mr. Foggia stated at a certain age the children can play in the streets but not when 
they are 5 years old. 
 
Board Member Bravo commented on fencing in the neighborhood. 
 
Chair Frankel requested a fence and gate Ordinance and to provide some ideas for 
the next meeting because it is becoming more frequent. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez clarified the applicant is asking for a gate not a fence. 
 
Board Member Landsman clarified that the previous applications approved was by a 
previous Planning and Zoning Board. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked Town Attorney Recio for the Town Commission to 
address the issue of gates and fences. 
 
Discussion took place among the Board Members and the applicant regarding other 
homes that have gates that were approved in the past. 
 
Chair Frankel advised the applicant to possibly defer the item to have an ordinance on 
gates and fences. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that they have to base it on the design guidelines on this 
specific proposal. 
 
Town Planner Keller commented on the applicant’s gate and there is a difference in 
this one and they are manual gates. 
 
Board Member Landsman asked if anyone would support a shorter gate. 
 
A motion was made by Landsman to extend the meeting until 10:20 p.m., seconded 
by Chair Frankel. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Town Attorney Recio explained to the applicant his options of deferral or indefinite 
deferral and see if the owner can make some changes and address it in a different 
way. 
 
Chair Frankel would like to place on the agenda for next month a discussion item 
regarding gates and fences. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that any other proposals they would like could be 
incorporated into the zoning code. 

PAGE 23



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

24 
 

 
A motion was made by Board member Landsman to defer this item indefinitely, 
seconded by Board Member Bravo.  The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
I. 9501 Harding Avenue – Wall Sign 
 
Town Planner Keller introduced the item and provided an overview of the project. 
 
Background: This application is a request to place a Wall Sign in front of 9501 
Harding Avenue. The parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District with 21 feet 
5 ½ inches of frontage. The illuminated channel logo and letters will be front lit. 
Two different signs were submitted. Sign A has 24.6 Square Feet (SF) of area. 
Sign B has 55.34 SF of area. In addition to this Memorandum, an Agenda Packet 
submitted by the Applicant is attached. 
 
Governing Codes: The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall 
sign are detailed in the following Zoning Code section: 
 
Current Municode: 90-73.a (3b(2) – Allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for 
each 1 foot of frontage. In the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of 
frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This store front has 21.44 feet of frontage and 
the proposed sign A is 24.6 SF. Sign B is not consistent with the Town Code. 
 
This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board 
meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval of the wall sign. It is 
recommended the permanent wall Sign A with channel letters be approved 
subject to the following condition: 
 

• The sign shall be offset from the wall a minimum of ¼ inch to a maximum 
of 2 inches to permit rain water to flow down the wall face. 

 
Manuel Sagad, the sign company representative spoke regarding the item. 
 
Discussion took place regarding sign A design. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on sign B is illuminated and is on the alley way. 
 
Town Planner clarified the signs and that it has to be sign A. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked Town Planner Keller regarding the signs. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated that he did not see that it was two signs. 
 

PAGE 24



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

25 
 

Building Official McGuinness spoke regarding the area. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie asked regarding what area is being occupied. 
 
Town Planner Keller stated the Harding sign has to have the smaller one and could 
not tell what the floor plan of the restaurant is. 
 
Mr. Sagad stated that the bank is closing and Dominoes is taking over. 
 
Chair Frankel commented on the location of the sign. 
 
Vice Chair Sanchez asked regarding a sign on the alley. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked regarding the red portion. He asked if they can only 
approve sign A and in the location. 
 
Discussion took place as to the reason for the sign in the alley and not complying with 
code and if it is the proper location for the sign. 
 
Chair Frankel stated that they need to have the square footage and get more 
information for sign B from the applicant. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to extend the meeting to 10:30 p.m., 
seconded by Chair Frankel. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 
Building Official McGuinness recommended for the Board to approve sign A and have 
the applicant correct the documents. 
 
Board Member MacKenzie stated that other businesses are facing 95th street and what 
will prevent them from requesting signs. 
 
Chair Frankel stated it is up to the owner of the building. 
 
Town Attorney Recio stated that the signage rights are for the frontage and the 
applicant providing a floor plan to help with the second sign. 
 
Board Member Bravo asked how bright the sign is. 
 
Mr. Sagan stated it does not mention it and will put it in the next set of plans. 
 
Town Attorney Recio read into the record what is permitted as it pertains to the 
brightness of the signs. 
 
Chair Frankel spoke regarding the dimensions of the building are unclear as well as 
the location. 

PAGE 25



  Minutes 
  Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 
  May 27, 2021 
 
 

26 
 

 
A motion was made by Board member Bravo to defer the item to June 24, 2021, 
seconded by Board Member Landsman.  The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 
 

5. Draft Proposed Zoning Code 
 
Item was not discussed. 
 

6. Next Meeting Date: June 24, 2021 
 
Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on June 24, 2021. 
 

7.   Discussion Items: 
 

A. Future Agenda Items 
 
Chair Frankel asked the Board to come with their summer schedule in order to 
combine the July and August meeting. She also requested to discuss front yard 
gates and have and have Chief Yero at the June 24, 2021 meeting. 
 

8. Adjournment 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Bravo to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 10:30 p.m. The motion received a second from Board Member 
Landsman. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2021. 
 
 
           

______________________ 
       Judith Frankel, Chair 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 26



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 
Thru: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
From: Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 

Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
CC: Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 

Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 

Date  June 14, 2021 
RE: 500 93rd Street – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence on a vacant 
lot. The parcel is located in the H30B Zoning District at 500 93rd Street.  The average lot depth is 112.5 
feet with a width of 55.12 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 6,062 square feet (SF).  The 
proposed air-conditioned floor space totals 3,830 SF. 

The setback requirements for the H30B Zoning District are 20 foot front, 5 foot 6 inch side and 20 feet 
rear.  The Applicant is proposing a 20 foot front setback with a setback on the rear lot of 20 feet and a 5 
foot 6 inch side setback. Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 40% where 35% is required. The front 
yard setback pervious area is proposed at 55% where 50% is required.  The rear yard setback pervious 
area is 70% where 40% is required. The second floor under ac is proposed at 1,702 SF which is 28% 
where 32% is the maximum. A pitched roof is proposed at the 30 feet height requirement. Table 1 on 
page 2 provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements.  

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include garage doors and windows 
black with mullion and exterior accent wall. The front elevation includes concrete driveway with grass 
and stairway lighting maximum 3,000 Kelvin color. A dove grey metal roof is proposed with Sherwin 
Williams Genesis White over smooth stucco with exterior accent.  

Detailed drawings were provided by the Applicant with limited information on the pool and pool deck. 
The pool deck which is not defined will reduce the Applicant’s rear pervious/landscape area and the 
total pervious area of the site.  

ITEM 5A

PAGE 27



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 2 

Table 1 – 500 93rd Street Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 500 93rd Street 
General Location NW Area of Town 
Property Size 6,062 SF (112.5 Feet x 55 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation 10’ NGVD (8.00 + 2.00) 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,425 SF) 36% (2,209 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses 15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot or 28% (1,489 SF under ac) 

80% of First Floor 79% (1,489 SF under ac)  

Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 40% ± (2,453 SF) 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 55% (541 SF)
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 70% (768 SF) 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max N/A 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A 
Trellis/Pergola Structure 12 Feet Max. Height 11 Feet 

Setbacks 
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. 10 Feet 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5 Feet  
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width 5 Feet 6 Inches 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 20 Feet 6 Inches 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A 
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A 
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. N/A 
Pools & Decks 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 28



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 3 

Applicant Package:  A package of 8 drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant with a 
recent survey dated 1/29/2021. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved subject to the following 
comments: 

The pool deck should be defined so the square footage can be removed from the rear yard setback area 
pervious/landscape area and the total lot pervious/landscape area. 

Provide a height dimension for the trellis. Maximum trellis height is limited to 12 feet. 

Street trees area are required along the public street frontage of the property.  At least 2 trees are 
required on Byron Avenue and four on 93RD Street. It is suggested the tress be planted along the 
property lines. 

Corner lots require additional shrubs.  A minimum of 35 shrubs should be provided. 

PAGE 29



PAGE 30



PAGE 31



PAGE 32



D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
0

C
O

L
O

R
 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
1

 
O

F
 
8

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

PAGE 33



N
E

W
 
2

 
S

T
O

R
Y

 
S

I
N

G
L

E
 
F

A
M

I
L

Y
 
H

O
M

E

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

:
 
 
2

,
1

2
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

9
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

 
 
 
 
5

0
.
0

0
'
 
R

/
W

A
S

P
H

A
L

T
 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
O

R
N

A
M

E
N

T
A

L

G
R

A
S

S

(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

G
R

A
S

S
)

2
0

%
 
O

F
 
A

L
L

 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
I
N

G

M
U

S
T

 
B

E

F
L

O
R

I
D

A
 
F

R
I
E

N
D

L
Y

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

32'-10"

+
1

0
.
0

0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

3
1

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1.5' GUTTER

C

L

R
O

Y
A

L
 
P

A
L

M

(
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

A
R

E
A

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

20'-0" FRONT

SET BACK

30'-0" 2ND FLOOR

AVERAGE FRONT SET BACK

10'-0"

5.5'

C
U

C
U

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

N
8

6
°
 
5

4
'
 
1

5
"
 
E

 
8

8
.
4

7
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

25'-0"

BYRON AVENUE

    50.00' R/W

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

18'-0"

APPROACH

S
 
8

6
°
 
5

4
'
 
1

5
"
 
W

 
1

1
2

.
5

0
'
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
L

I
N

E

N 05° 21' 45" W
 55.04' PROPERTY LINE

R
A

D
I
U

S
=

 
2

5
.
0

0
'

A
R

C
=

 
3

8
.
2

8
'

D
E

L
T

A
=

 
8

7
°
 
4

3
'
 
5

9
"

2
5
'
-
0
"

S 05° 21' 45" E 31.01' PROPERTY LINE

1
.
5

 
C

U
R

B
 
&

 
G

U
T

T
E

R

1
0

'
-
0

"

6'-6"

13'-6"

11'-9"

14'-1"

8'-1"

8'-1"

2
0

'
-
1

1
"

2
0

'
-
1

1
"

1
2

'
-
3

"

1
0

'
-
0

"

2
'
-
2

"

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

E
N

T
R

Y

8
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

BALCONY

2
0

'
-
7

"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

10'-0"

STREET SET BACK

5.5'

P
O

O
L

 
1

0
'
-
0

"
 
X

 
2

0
'
-
0

"

2
6

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

S

5
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

5.5'

2
0
'
-
0
"

25'-7"

10'-0"

STREET SET BACK

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

9
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

3
6

3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

U
R

E
D

 
I
N

 
S

I
T

E
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E

E
N

T
R

Y
 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

9
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

9
'
-
1

1
"

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

G
R

A
S

S

SIDE SET

BACK

SIDE SET

BACK

W
A

L
K

W
A

Y

1
3

6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
A

B
A

L
 
P

A
L

M
E

T
T

O

P
A

L
M

 
T

R
E

E

20'-0" FRONT

SET BACK

20'-0" REAR

SET BACK

20'-0" REAR

SET BACK

2
0
'
-
6
"

1
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

5
'
-
6

"
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

10'-8"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 

1
,
7

0
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
9

7
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
9

9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

18'-2"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
9

4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
0

'
-
0

"
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K

A
R

E
A

 
O

V
E

R

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
1

6
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
6

5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

A
R

E
A

 
5

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

10'-0"

20'-0"

24'-10"

24'-1"

17'-11"

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6
,
0
6
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0
%

 
(
6
,
0
6
2
)
=

 
2
,
4
2
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
1
0
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
0
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
6
"

5
'
-
6
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
4
2
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2
0
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
 
+

 
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

N
/
A

2
,
5
2
4
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

3
0
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
0
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
6
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
.
0
1
'

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
1
.
5
7
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1
,
7
0
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 
(
7
7
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

)

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

2
 
S

T
O

R
I
E

S
 
3
0
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
 
(
3
5
%

 
O

F
 
6
,
0
6
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

2
,
1
2
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
4
5
3
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5
0
%

 
O

F
 
9
7
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

4
8
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
4
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

:
 
H

3
0

B

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
T

R
E

E
S

 
(
S

A
B

A
L
 
P

A
L
M

E
T

T
O

 
P

A
L
M

S
)

2
3

L
O

T
 
T

R
E

E
S

 
 
(
R

O
Y

A
L
 
P

A
L
M

-
 
R

O
Y

S
T

O
N

E
A

 
R

E
G

I
A

)
5

7

S
H

R
U

B
S

 
(
D

W
A

R
F

 
F

A
K

A
H

A
T

C
H

E
E

 
G

R
A

S
S

)
2
5

2
5

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
S

 
P

E
R

 
2
0

0
6

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
:
 
R

S
-
2

L
O

T
 
S

I
Z

E
:
 
6
,
0
6
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
:
 
4
0
%

 
(
6
,
0
6
2
)
=

 
2
,
4
2
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
1
0
'
-
0
"

1
0
'
-
0
"

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
5
'
-
6
'
'

5
'
-
6
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
'
-
0
"

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L
O

T
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
2
,
4
2
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

2
,
2
0
9
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
1
5
%

 
(
2
,
2
0
9
)
 
M

A
X

3
3
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

3
1
5
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
S

:
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
2
"

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
2
0
'
-
0
"

2
9
'
-
9
"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

2
0
'
-
0
"

2
0
.
0
1
'

S
I
D

E
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
1
.
5
7
'

U
P

P
E

R
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
N

A
1
,
7
0
2
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

M
A

X
.
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D
3
0
'
-
0
"

3
0
'
-
0
"

M
I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A

F
R

O
N

T
 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
5
0
%

 
O

F
 
9
7
6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
)

4
8
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

5
4
1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
 

R
E

A
R

 
S

E
T

 
B

A
C

K
 
P

E
R

M
E

A
B

I
L
I
T

Y
 
(
4
0
%

 
O

F
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)

4
4
0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

7
6
8
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
2

 
O

F
 
8

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

PAGE 34



B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
 
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

:

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

6
,
0

6
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
A

/
C

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
,
9

9
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
1

2
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
E

N
T

R
Y

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

8
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

1
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

O
P

E
N

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
9

6
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

 
&

 
D

E
C

K
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
6

0
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
O

O
L

 
&

 
A

/
C

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

7
1

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

D
R

I
V

E
W

A
Y

 
A

N
D

 
W

A
L

K
W

A
Y

S
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
6

0
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
H

B
3
0

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
I
T

E
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

3
5

%
 
(
6

,
0

6
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
2

,
1

2
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
O

T
A

L
 
L

O
T

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

6
,
0

6
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

,
6

0
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
2

,
4

5
3

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

 
 
 
 
 
4

0
.
4

6
%

 
>

 
3

5
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

F
R

O
N

T
 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

5
0

%
 
(
9

7
6

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
4

8
8

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
4

3
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
5

4
1

 
S

Q
,
F

T
,

 
 
 
 
 
5

6
%

 
>

 
5

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L
C

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

2
0

'
-
0

"

R
E

A
R

 
Y

A
R

D
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

/
I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
C

A
L

C
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
M

I
N

.
 
P

E
R

V
I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

4
0

%
 
(
1

,
1

0
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

 
4

4
0

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

I
M

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

3
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

P
E

R
V

I
O

U
S

 
A

R
E

A
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
7

6
8

 
S

Q
,
F

T
,

 
 
 
 
 
7

0
%

 
>

 
4

0
%

 
M

I
N

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
M

A
X

.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

M
A

X
.
 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

M
A

X
.
 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
4

0
%

 
(
6

,
0

6
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

2
,
4

2
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
L

O
T

 
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

2
,
2

0
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 
1

5
%

(
2

,
2

0
9

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
)
=

3
3

1
 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

T
E

R
R

A
C

E
 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
:
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
3

1
5

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.

K

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
,
7

0
2

 
S

Q
.
F

T
.
=

 
7

7
%

 
O

F
 
F

I
R

S
T

F
L

O
O

R

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
P

R
O

F
I
L
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

5
0
0
 
9
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

B
Y

R
O

N
 
A

V
E

N
U

E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

9
2
8
9
 
C

A
R

L
Y

L
E

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-1

0
2

A
R

E
A

S

SH
EE

T N
O

.
3

 
O

F
 
8

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

PAGE 35



D
W

B
B

Q

C
U

C
U

A
H

U

D
E

N

G
U

E
S

T

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

C
O

V
E

R
E

D

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

11'-11"

5
'
-
0

"

8
'
-
1

"

G
U

E
S

T

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

L
O

U
N

G
E

1
3

'
-
0

"

S
O

D

12'-7"

3'-5"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
1
S

T
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

5
'
-
0
"

10'-0"

2
0
'
-
0
"

D
W

3'-5"

3
0

 
r
e

f

O
V

E
N

S

1
2

'
-
3

"

1
9

'
-
5

"

4'-0"

1
5

'
-
5

"

1
4

'
-
4

"

3
0

 
f
r

P
A

N
T

R
Y

4'-0"9'-0"7'-3"

4
'
-
0

"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

4
'
-
0

"

10'-0"

7'-10" 25'-8" 6'-6"

F
O

Y
E

R

1
0

'
-
1

0
"

D
I
N

I
N

G

R
O

O
M

4
'
-
4

"

7'-0"

5"

5'-2"

6
'
-
0

"

8'-4"

5'-6"

5
'
-
1

0
"

5
"

1
'
-
3

"

14'-4"

W
O

O
D

T
R

E
L

L
I
S

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

I
O

N

1
0
'
-
0
"

1
'
-
0
"

20'-0
"

P
O

O
L

1'-0
"

1
'
-
0
"

W
A

T
E

R

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

C
A

B
A

N
A

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

C
A

B
A

N
A

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

1
2

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
9

"
9

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
8

"
2

'
-
6

"
1

0
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
6

"
6

'
-
7

"
9

'
-
0

"
2

'
-
1

1
"

8'-2" 6'-0"

4"

11'-4"

4"

4'-1" 2'-7"

8
'
-
0

"

5'-0"

3
'
-
9

"
2

'
-
6

"
1

3
'
-
7

"
6

'
-
0

"
5

'
-
2

"
9

'
-
0

"
4

'
-
1

0
"

2
'
-
6

"
4

'
-
1

"
6

'
-
0

"
1

4
'
-
6

"

D
O

W
N

U
P

D
O

W
N

E
D

G
E

 
O

F
 
D

E
C

K

F
A

M
I
L

Y

R
O

O
M

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
1

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
4

 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

PAGE 36



D
M

A
H

U

J
U

N
I
O

R
 
S

U
I
T

E

M
A

S
T

E
R

S
U

I
T

E

K

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 
#

2

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

W
I
C

H
E

R
S

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
M

.

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

6
'
-
9

"
6

'
-
9

"

1
7

'
-
1

0
"

16'-0"

1
2

'
-
3

"
1

9
'
-
4

"
1

8
'
-
3

"
1

2
'
-
1

"
2

'
-
2

"

1
2

'
-
5

"

4'-4"

7'-10"

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
2
N

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

W
M

11'-3"

O
P

E
N

B
E

L
O

W

13'-5"

9
'
-
1

1
"

5'-0"

1
4

'
-
3

"
4

'
-
2

"
2

'
-
6

"
3

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
1

0
"

3
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
6

'
-
3

"
6

'
-
0

"
6

'
-
3

"
1

2
'
-
3

"

3
7

'
-
7

"

1
1

'
-
1

0
"

13'-2"

1
1

'
-
1

0
"

13'-0"

6
'
-
9

"

9'-3"

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S
H

O
W

E
R

H
I
S

8"

7'-2" 7'-0" 4'-6" 3'-0" 4'-6" 13'-2"

S
H

O
W

E
R

T
U

B

N
I
C

H
E

5
'
-
0

"

8'-6"5'-9"

7
'
-
1

"

2
'
-
6

"
6

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
7

"

2'-8"2'-6"2'-8"

2
'
-
9

"
6

'
-
4

"
9

'
-
3

"
2

2
'
-
1

"

A
S

H
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

W
O

O
D

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

O
V

E
R

 
F

I
R

S
T

F
L

O
O

R

2'-11"7'-4"2'-11"13'-5"

2'-5"8'-0"3'-1"

2
'
-
6

"
6

'
-
0

"
3

'
-
6

"

2
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
7

'
-
4

"

2'-7" 8'-0" 2'-7"

5"

5'-0"1'-7"

2
'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
4

"
2

'
-
6

"
2

'
-
6

"

3
'
-
0

"
2

'
-
0

"
2

'
-
0

"
9

'
-
4

"
3

'
-
0

"

S
A

F
E

L
I
N

E
N

D
O

W
N

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
2

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 

SH
EE

T N
O

.
5

 
O

F
 
8

P
L

A
N

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

PAGE 37



S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

4
'
-
3

"
1

8
'
-
1

0
"

1
8

'
-
6

"
1

2
'
-
1

0
"

13'-5" 17'-2" 7'-9" 5'-0"

1
2

'
-
1

"
1

8
'
-
3

"
2

3
'
-
4

"
1

2
'
-
1

0
"

13'-2"16'-0"14'-2"

2'-0"

2
'
-
0

"

2'-0"

SLOPE 4":12"

SLOPE 4":12"

S
L

O
P

E
 
4

"
:
1

2
"

S
L

O
P

E
 
4

"
:
1

2
"

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

B
A

L
C

O
N

Y

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-2

0
3

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

SH
EE

T N
O

.
6

 
O

F
 
8

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

PAGE 38



+
4
.
8
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

N
T

/
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 
B

L
A

C
K

M
E

T
A

L
 
D

O
O

R

B
L
A

C
K

A
L
U

M
.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

W
I
T

H
 
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L

M
U

N
T

I
N

S

A
L
U

M
.
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

2
-
1
/
2
"
 
W

I
D

E
 
R

A
I
S

E
D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
S

I
L
L

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
G

R
A

Y

4
2
"
 
H

.
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
.

R
A

I
L
I
N

G
S

1
2

4

2
-
1
/
2
"
 
W

I
D

E
 
R

A
I
S

E
D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
S

I
L
L

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
G

R
A

Y

P
L
A

N
T

E
R

30'-0"

12'-0"2'-2"10'-8"

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

R
A

I
S

E
D

 
S

M
O

O
T

H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
B

A
N

D

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

C
H

A
R

C
O

A
L
 
G

R
A

Y

2
'
-
0
"

G
R

A
Y

 
S

T
O

N
E

 
V

E
N

E
E

R

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
R

E
V

E
A

L

G
R

A
Y

 
S

T
O

N
E

 
V

E
N

E
E

R

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
R

E
V

E
A

L

8'-0"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
/
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

+
4
.
8
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

1
2

4

2
'
-
0
"

W
H

I
T

E
 
A

S
H

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

P
I
V

O
T

 
D

O
O

R
 
W

/

B
L

A
C

K
 
M

E
T

A
L

F
R

A
M

E

G
R

A
Y

 
S

T
O

N
E

 
V

E
N

E
E

R

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
R

E
V

E
A

L

W
H

I
T

E
 
A

S
H

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

W
O

O
D

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

6'-0" 2'-0"

5'-0" 3'-0"

B
L

A
C

K

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

W
I
T

H
 
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L

M
U

N
T

I
N

S

A
L

U
M

.
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

2
-
1

/
2

"
 
W

I
D

E
 
R

A
I
S

E
D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
S

I
L

L

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
G

R
A

Y

4
2

"
 
H

.
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
.

R
A

I
L

I
N

G
S

R
A

I
S

E
D

 
S

M
O

O
T

H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
B

A
N

D

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

C
H

A
R

C
O

A
L

 
G

R
A

Y

B
L

A
C

K
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
D

R
I
P

&
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

30'-0"

3'-0"3'-10"

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
R

E
V

E
A

L

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
1

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

SH
EE

T N
O

.
7

 
O

F
 
8

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

PAGE 39



P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
R

E
A

R
/
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

4

1
2

+
4

.
8

5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7

.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1

0
.
0

'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

W
H

I
T

E
 
A

S
H

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

W
O

O
D

 
T

R
E

L
L

I
S

5'-0"

8'-0"

10'-0"

B
L

A
C

K

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

W
I
T

H
 
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L

M
U

N
T

I
N

S

A
L

U
M

.
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

2
-
1

/
2

"
 
W

I
D

E
 
R

A
I
S

E
D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
S

I
L

L

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
G

R
A

Y

4
2

"
 
H

.
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
.

R
A

I
L

I
N

G
S

R
A

I
S

E
D

 
S

M
O

O
T

H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
B

A
N

D

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

C
H

A
R

C
O

A
L

 
G

R
A

Y

B
L

A
C

K
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
D

R
I
P

&
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

30'-0"

14'-2"10'-8"

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
R

E
V

E
A

L

S
C

A
L
E

 
1
/
4
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
S

I
D

E
/
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

+
4
.
8
5
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
C

R
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
R

O
A

D

+
7
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
G

R
A

D
E

+
1
0
.
0
'
 
N

.
G

.
V

.
D

.
 
 
 
 
F

.
F

.
E

.

2
N

D
.
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
T

I
E

 
B

E
A

M

8'-0"

10'-0"

8'-0"

6'-0" 4'-0"

10'-8" 2'-2" 12'-0" 3'-0"

1
2

4

8'-0" 2'-0"

2'-0"6'-0"

6'-0" 2'-0"

B
L

A
C

K

A
L

U
M

.
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

W
I
T

H
 
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L

M
U

N
T

I
N

S

A
L

U
M

.
 
R

O
O

F

C
O

L
O

R
:
 
D

O
V

E

G
R

A
Y

5

8

"
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
W

H
I
T

E

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
F

I
N

I
S

H

2
-
1

/
2

"
 
W

I
D

E
 
R

A
I
S

E
D

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
S

I
L

L

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

 
G

R
A

Y

4
2

"
 
H

.
 
B

L
A

C
K

 
A

L
U

M
.

R
A

I
L

I
N

G
S

R
A

I
S

E
D

 
S

M
O

O
T

H

S
T

U
C

C
O

 
B

A
N

D

P
A

I
N

T
E

D
 
I
N

C
H

A
R

C
O

A
L

 
G

R
A

Y

B
L

A
C

K
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
D

R
I
P

&
 
F

A
S

C
I
A

JORGE D. MANTILLA
ARCHITECT

5901 SW 63rd COURT SOUTH MIAMI FLORIDA 33143
STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSE No. 14320

FL.  LIC.N° 14320 P: (305) 815-4649 E-mail: mantillaarchitect@gmail.com

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
L

O
G

1
/
4

"
 
=

 
1

'
-
0

"

S
C

A
L

E
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:
 
V

.
V

.
L

R
E

V
I
E

W
 
B

Y
:
 
J
.
D

.
M

.

R
E

L
E

A
S

E
 
D

A
T

E
:

A
-3

0
2

SH
EE

T N
O

.
8

 
O

F
 
8

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

I
O

N
S

1

0
6
-
0
2
-
2
1

P
 
&

 
Z

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
S

E
T 500 93RD STREET LOT 12

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154

NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
OWNERS: 500 93RD SURFSIDE LLC. 

0
6

-
0

2
-
2

1

PAGE 40



5

.

3

'

5

.

1

'

5

.

1

'

5

.

0

'

4

.

8

'

5

.

1

'

4

.

6

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

2

'

5

.

2

'

4

.

8

'

5

.

0

'

4

.

8

'

5

.

2

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

2

'

5

.

2

'

4

.

9

'

5

.

0

'
4

.

7

'

5

.

1

'

5

.

1

'

4

.

6

'

4

.

8

'

4

.

9

'

4

.

7

'

5

.

0

'

5

.

1

'

5

.

2

'

4

.

8

'

4

.

7

'

4

.

7

'

4

.

6

'

5

.

1

'

5

.

0

0

'

5

.

6

1

'

5

.

6

1

'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

S
.
M

.
H

.

S

S
.
M

.
H

.

S
W

.
V

.

P
.
P

.

P
.
P

.

A
n

c
h

o
r

V
a
c
a
n
t
 
L
a
n
d

L
o
t
 
1
2

B
l
o
c
k
 
9

F
o
l
i
o
:
 
1
4
-
2
2
3
5
-
0
0
6
-
1
5
8
5

L

o

t

 

1

1

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

3

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

4

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

0

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

L

o

t

 

1

5

B

l

o

c

k

 

9

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

O
H

L

25'

25'

2
5
'

 
A

s
p
h
a
l
t
 
P

a
v
e
m

e
n
t

1
.
5
'
 
C

u
r
b
 
&

 
G

u
t
t
e
r

P
a
r
k
w

a
y

L

C
5
0
'
 
T

o
t
a
l
 
R

/
W

 
(
P

e
r
 
P

l
a
t
 
B

o
o
k
 
8
 
-
 
P

a
g
e
 
9
2
)

9
3
r
d
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

(
R

o
s
e
 
S

t
r
e
e
t
)

 A
s
p
h
a
lt P

a
v
e
m

e
n
t

1
.5

' C
u
rb

 &
 G

u
tte

r

P
a
rk

w
a
y

5
0
' T

o
ta

l R
/W

 (P
e
r P

la
t B

o
o
k
 8

 - P
a
g
e
 9

2
)

B
y
r
o
n
 A

v
e
n
u
e

(
T

h
ir
d
 A

v
e
n
u
e
)

L

C

S
0
5
°
2
1
'4

5
"
E

  3
1
.0

1
'

S
8
6
°
5
4
'
1
5
"
W

 
 
1
1
2
.
5
0
'

N
0
5
°
2
1
'4

5
"
W

  5
5
.0

4
'

N
8
6
°
5
4
'
1
5
"
E

 
 
8
8
.
4
7
'

R
a
d
i
u
s
 
=

 
2
5
.
0
0
'

A
r
c
 
=

 
3
8
.
2
8
'

D
e
l
t
a
 
=

 
8
7
°
4
3
'
5
9
"

S
5
°
2
1
'4

5
"E

2
4
.0

3
'

N
8
6
°
5
4
'
1
5
"
E

2
4
.
0
3
'

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
R

e
b
a
r

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
P

T

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
P

C

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
P

I

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
S

W
 
C

o
r
n
e
r

o
f
 
L
o
t
 
1
4
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
8

P
a
l
m

T
r
u
n
k
 
D

i
a
m

e
t
e
r
:
 
6
"

H
e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
0
'

C
a
n
o
p
y
:
 
1
0
'

P
a
l
m

T
r
u
n
k
 
D

i
a
m

e
t
e
r
:
 
6
"

H
e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
0
'

C
a
n
o
p
y
:
 
1
0
'

P
a
l
m

T
r
u
n
k
 
D

i
a
m

e
t
e
r
:
 
6
"

H
e
i
g
h
t
:
 
2
0
'

C
a
n
o
p
y
:
 
1
0
'

5

.

0

6

'

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

0
.6

'E
a
st

2
5
'

S

4

9

°

1

3

'

0

0

"

E

 

 

7

2

.

2

0

'

(

R

)

&

(

M

)

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

F
o
u
n
d
 

1

2

"

I
r
o
n
 
P

i
p
e

@
S

E
 
C

o
r
n
e
r

o
f
 
L
o
t
 
1
1
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
9

S
0
5
°
2
1
'4

5
"E

  5
0
.0

4
'

= 
C
O
V
E
R
E
D
 A

R
E
A

= 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 (
C
O
N
C
.)

= 
W

O
O
D
 D

E
C
K

= 
W

O
O
D
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
W

F
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
B
L
O
C
K
 W

A
L
L

= 
C
H
A
IN

 L
IN

K
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
C
L
F
)

= 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

= 
IR

O
N
 M

E
T
A
L
 B

A
R
S
 F

E
N
C
E
 (
IF

)

x
x

0
0

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 V

A
L
V
E
 (
W

V
)

= 
G
U
Y
 A

N
C
H
O
R

wm

= 
W

A
T
E
R
 M

E
T
E
R
 (
W

M
)

= 
C
O
N
C
. 
L
IG

H
T
 P

O
L
E
 (
L
P
)

W
= 

W
E
L
L

= 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 S

IG
N

O
H
L

= 
O
V
E
R
H
E
A
D
 W

IR
E
S

S

D

Y

H

= 
S
A
N
IT

A
R
Y
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

= 
F
IR

E
 H

Y
D
R
A
N
T

= 
C
A
B
L
E
 B

O
X
 (
C
A
T
V
)

= 
F
P
L
 T

R
A
N
S
F
O
R
M
E
R

= 
C
A
T
C
H
 B

A
S
IN

 O
R
 I
N
L
E
T

T
X

= 
P
O
W

E
R
 P

O
L
E
 (
P
P
)

D
= 

D
R
A
IN

A
G
E
 M

A
N
H
O
L
E

+ 
X
.X

'
= 

E
X
IS

T
IN

G
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

  
M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 (
P
R
M
)

= 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 C

O
R
N
E
R

= 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
 C

O
N
T
R
O
L
 

  
P
O
IN

T
 (
P
C
P
)

= 
M
A
N
H
O
L
E

L LLP
T
  
  
 =

 P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 T

A
N
G
E
N
C
Y

P
C
  
  
 =

 P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

U
R
V
A
T
U
R
E

P
C
C
  
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
M
P
O
U
N
D
 C

U
R
V
E

P
R
C
  
  
= 

P
O
IN

T
 O

F
 R

E
V
E
R
S
E
 C

U
R
V
E

B
M
  
  
 =

 B
E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

B
R
  
  
  
= 

B
E
A
R
IN

G
 R

E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E

T
B
M
  
  
= 

T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 B

E
N
C
H
 M

A
R
K

P
  
  
  
 =

 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 L

IN
E

C
  
  
  
 =

 C
E
N
T
E
R
 L

IN
E

M
  
  
  
 =

 M
O
N
U
M
E
N
T
 L

IN
E

L
E
G
E
N
D
 &

 A
B
B
R
E
V
IA

T
IO

N
S

C
A
L
C
  
 =

 C
A
L
C
U
L
A
T
E
D

M
E
A
S
  
= 

F
IE

L
D
 M

E
A
S
U
R
E
D

P
  
  
  
 =

 P
E
R
 P

L
A
T

P
S
M
  
  
= 

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
IO

N
A
L
 S

U
R
V
E
Y
O
R
 A

N
D

M
A
P
P
E
R

A
/C

  
  
 =

 A
IR

 C
O
N
D
IT

IO
N
E
R
 P

A
D

E
N
C
R
  
 =

 E
N
C
R
O
A
C
H
E
M
E
N
T

F
F
 E

L
E
V
= 

F
IN

IS
H
E
D
 F

L
O
O
R
 E

L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
O
R
B
  
  
 =

 O
F
F
IC

IA
L
 R

E
C
O
R
D
 B

O
O
K

(X
X
-X

X
) 
= 

D
E
N
O
T
E
S
 P

L
A
T
 B

O
O
K
 X

X
 -

 P
A
G
E
 X

X

C
B
S
  
  
 =

 C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 B

L
O
C
K
 S

T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E

R
/W

  
  
 =

 R
IG

H
T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

E
L
E
V
  
  
= 

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
S
E
C
  
  
 =

 S
E
C
T
IO

N
T
W

S
  
  
 =

 T
O
W

N
S
H
IP

R
G
  
  
  
 =

 R
A
N
G
E

R
  
  
  
  
 =

 R
A
D
IU

S

M
A

P
 
O

F
 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

B
B
&

BELLO & BELLO LAND SURVEYING

12230 SW 131 AVENUE  ▪   SUITE 201   ▪   MIAMI FL 33186

Phone: 305.251.9606   ▪   Fax: 305.251.6057  ▪  LB#7262

e-mail: info@belloland.com ▪ www.bellolandsurveying.com

P
r
o

p
e

r
t
y
 
A

d
d

r
e

s
s
:

5
X

X
 
9

3
r
d

 
S

t
r
e

e
t
,
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
3

3
1

5
4

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n
s
 
a

n
d

 
d

e
l
e

t
i
o

n
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
a

r
e

 
p

r
o

h
i
b

i
t
e

d
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
 
M

a
p

 
a

n
d

 
R

e
p

o
r
t
 
a

r
e

 
n

o
t

v
a

l
i
d

 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
l
 
r
a

i
s
e

d
 
s
e

a
l
 
o

r
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
a

u
t
h

e
n

t
i
c
a

t
e

d
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c

s
i
g

n
a

t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

n
d

e
r
s
i
g

n
i
n

g
 
F

l
o

r
i
d

a
 
l
i
c
e

n
s
e

d
 
S

u
r
v
e

y
o

r
 
a

n
d

 
M

a
p

p
e

r
.

T
h
a
t
 
t
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
c
o
n
f
o
r
m

s
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
S

t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
P

r
a
c
t
i
c
e
 
a
s
 
s
e
t
 
f
o
r
t
h
 
b
y

t
h
e
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
B

o
a
r
d
 
o
f
 
P

r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
s
 
i
n
 
a
p
p
l
i
c
a
b
l
e

p
r
o
v
i
s
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
c
h
a
p
t
e
r
 
5
J
-
1
7
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
a
d
m

i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
 
c
o
d
e
 
p
u
r
s
u
a
n
t
 
t
o

S
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
4
7
2
.
0
2
7
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
 
S

t
a
t
u
t
e
s
.
 
T

h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
i
s
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
t
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
 
t
o

t
h
e
 
b
e
s
t
 
o
f
 
m

y
 
k
n
o
w

l
e
d
g
e
 
a
n
d
 
b
e
l
i
e
f
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
d
a
l
y
s
 
C

.
 
B

e
l
l
o
-
I
z
n
a
g
a

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o
r
 
a
n
d
 
M

a
p
p
e
r
 
L
S

6
1
6
9
 

▪
 
S

t
a
t
e
 
o
f
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a

F
i
e
l
d
 
W

o
r
k
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
0
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
1

I
 
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

Y
 
T

O
:

5
0
0
 
9
3
r
d
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e
 
L
L
C

.

L
E

G
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
:

L
o
t
 
1
2
,
 
B

l
o
c
k
 
9
,
 
A

L
T

O
S

 
D

E
L

 
M

A
R

 
N

O
.
 
5
,
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
i
n
g

 
t
o
 
t
h
e

 
p
l
a
t
 
t
h
e
r
e
o
f
,
 
a
s
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
e
d
 
i
n

 
P

l
a
t

B
o
o
k
 
8
,
 
P

a
g
e
 
9
2
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
R

e
c
o
r
d
s
 
o
f
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
,
 
F

l
o
r
i
d
a
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'
S

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 
A

N
D

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
N

O
T

E
S

(
N

o
t
 
v
a
l
i
d
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
a
t
t
a
c
h
e
d
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p
)

1
.

L
e
g
a
l
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
c
l
i
e
n
t
.

2
.

R
e
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
“
D

e
e
d
”
,
 
“
R

e
c
o
r
d
”
 
o
r
 
“
P

l
a
t
”
 
r
e
f
e
r
 
t
o
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
n
d

 
i
n
s
t
r
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d
 
a
s

p
a
r
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
e
r
t
i
n
e
n
t
 
i
n
f
o
r
m

a
t
i
o
n

 
u
s
e
d

 
f
o
r
 
t
h
i
s
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
 
w

o
r
k
.
 
 
M

e
a
s
u
r
e
d
 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
,
 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

a
n
d
 
a
n
g
l
e
s
 
 

a
l
o
n
g
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y
 
l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

 
i
n

 
c
o
n
s
i
s
t
e
n
c
y
 
w

i
t
h
 
c
o
r
r
e
s
p
o
n
d
i
n
g

 
v
a
l
u
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

r
e
c
o
r
d
s
,
 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
.

3
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
l
a
n
d
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o

 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
r
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
o
f
 
r
e
c
o
r
d

 
t
h
a
t
 
w

e
r
e
 
n
o
t
 
f
u
r
n
i
s
h
e
d
 
t
o

 
t
h
e

u
n
d
e
r
s
i
g
n
i
n
g
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
e
r
e
d
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.
 
A

 
t
i
t
l
e
 
s
e
a
r
c
h
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
e
r
f
o
r
m

e
d
 
b
y
 
t
h
e
 
s
u
r
v
e
y
o
r
.

4
.

N
o
r
t
h

 
a
r
r
o
w

 
d
i
r
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
i
s
 

b
a
s
e
d

 
o
n
 

a
n
 

a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 

M
e
r
i
d
i
a
n
.
 

B
e
a
r
i
n
g
s
 

a
r
e
 

b
a
s
e
d

 
o
n
 

a
n

a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 
m

e
r
i
d
i
a
n
 
o
n
 
a
 
w

e
l
l
-
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d

 
l
i
n
e
,
 
s
a
i
d
 
l
i
n
e

 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
n
o
t
e
d
 
a
s
 
B

R
 
o
n

 
t
h
e

 
S

u
r
v
e
y

M
a
p
.

5
.

O
n
l
y
 
a
b
o
v
e

 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
i
m

p
r
o
v
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
i
n
.
 
F

o
u
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
u
n
d
e
r
g
r
o
u
n
d

 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
s

a
n
d
 
u
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
.

6
.

S
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
s
 
f
o
u
n
d
 
i
n

 
t
h
e

 
f
i
e
l
d
 
h
a
v
e

 
n
o
 
i
d
e
n
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
u
n
l
e
s
s
 
o
t
h
e
r
w

i
s
e

 
s
h
o
w

n
.
 
A

n
y

s
u
r
v
e
y
 
m

a
r
k
e
r
 
s
e
t
 
b
y
 
o
u
r
 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
i
s
 
l
a
b
e
l
e
d
 
L
B

 
7
2
6
2
 
o
r
 
P

S
M

 
6
1
6
9
.

7
.

F
e
n
c
e

 
o
w

n
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
h
a
s
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e
d
.
 
D

i
s
t
a
n
c
e
s
 
f
r
o
m

 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
t
o
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

l
i
n
e
s
 
a
r
e

 
a
p
p
r
o
x
i
m

a
t
e
.
 
F

e
n
c
e
/
w

a
l
l
s
 
w

i
d
t
h

 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
m

u
s
t
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
s
i
d
e
r
e
d

 
t
o
 
d
e
t
e
r
m

i
n
e

t
r
u
e
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
.
 
L
a
n
d
s
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
b
e
y
o
n
d

 
p
e
r
i
m

e
t
e
r
 
f
e
n
c
e
s
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
o
r
 
m

i
g
h
t
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
u
s
e
d

 
b
y

a
d
j
o
i
n
e
r
s
.
 
A

d
j
o
i
n
i
n
g
 
p
a
r
c
e
l
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
e
n
 
i
n
v
e
s
t
i
g
a
t
e
d
.

8
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
i
s
 
i
n
t
e
n
d
e
d
 
t
o

 
b
e
 
d
i
s
p
l
a
y
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e

 
s
c
a
l
e
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
h
e
r
e
o
n
.
 
D

a
t
a
 
i
s
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
e
d

i
n
 
U

.
S

.
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
F

o
o
t
.

9
.

T
h
i
s
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
 
M

a
p

 
i
s
 
b
e
i
n
g
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d

 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
u
s
e

 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
p
a
r
t
y
/
p
a
r
t
i
e
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
i
t
 
i
s
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
i
e
d

 
t
o
 
a
n
d

d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
e
x
t
e
n
d
 
t
o
 
a
n
y
 
u
n
n
a
m

e
d
 
i
n
d
i
v
i
d
u
a
l
,
 
e
n
t
i
t
y
 
o
r
 
a
s
s
i
g
n
e
e
.

1
0
.
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
I
N

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N
:
 
A

s
 
s
c
a
l
e
d

 
f
r
o
m

 
F

e
d
e
r
a
l
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
R

a
t
e
 
M

a
p

 
(
F

I
R

M
)
 
o
f

C
o
m

m
u
n
i
t
y
 
N

o
.
 
1
2
0
6
5
9

 
(
T

o
w

n
 
o
f
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e
)
,
 
P

a
n
e
l
 
0
1
4
4
,
 
S

u
f
f
i
x
 
L
,
 
r
e
v
i
s
e
d

 
o
n

 
S

e
p
t
 
1
1
t
h
,

2
0
0
9
,
 
t
h
i
s
 
r
e
a
l
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
f
a
l
l
s
 
i
n
 
Z

o
n
e
 
"
A

E
"
 
w

i
t
h
 
B

a
s
e
 
F

l
o
o
d
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
8
 
f
e
e
t
 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.

1
1
.
H

O
R

I
Z

O
N

T
A

L
 

A
C

C
U

R
A

C
Y

:
 

A
c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 

o
b
t
a
i
n
e
d
 

t
h
r
u
 

m
e
a
s
u
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
a
l
c
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
s

m
e
e
t
s
 
a
n
d

 
e
x
c
e
e
d
s
 
t
h
e
 
m

i
n
i
m

u
m

 
h
o
r
i
z
o
n
t
a
l
 
f
e
a
t
u
r
e
 
a
c
c
u
r
a
c
y
 
f
o
r
 
a

 
S

u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
a
r
e
a
 
b
e
i
n
g

e
q
u
a
l
 
t
o
 
1
 
f
o
o
t
 
i
n
 
7
,
 
5
0
0
 
f
e
e
t
.

1
2
.
V

E
R

T
I
C

A
L

 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
A

N
D

 
A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
:
 
T

h
e

 
e
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
s
 
s
h
o
w

n
 
a
r
e
 
r
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
t
o

 
t
h
e

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
G

e
o
d
e
t
i
c
 
V

e
r
t
i
c
a
l
 
D

a
t
u
m

 
o
f
 
1
9
2
9

 
(
N

G
V

D
 
1
9
2
9
)
.
 
T

h
e
 
c
l
o
s
u
r
e

 
i
n

 
f
e
e
t
,
 
a
s
 
c
o
m

p
u
t
e
d
,

m
e
e
t
s
 
t
h
e

 
s
t
a
n
d
a
r
d

 
o
f
 
p
l
u
s
 
o
r
 
m

i
n
u
s
 
0
.
0
5
 
f
e
e
t
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
t
h
e

 
s
q
u
a
r
e
d
 
r
o
o
t
 
o
f
 
t
h
e

 
l
o
o
p
 
d
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
i
n

m
i
l
e
s
.
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
r
e
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
 
l
e
v
e
l
 
l
o
o
p
 
f
r
o
m

 
a
n
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

i
n
g
 
o
f
f
i
c
i
a
l
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
s
:

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
1
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
Z

-
3
1
3
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
9
.
5
9
 
f
e
e
t

B
e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
#
 
2
:
 
M

i
a
m

i
-
D

a
d
e
 
C

o
u
n
t
y
 
P

u
b
l
i
c
 
W

o
r
k
s
 
D

e
p
a
r
t
m

e
n
t
 
B

e
n
c
h
 
M

a
r
k
 
T

-
2
4
3
,

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
=

 
1
3
.
0
3
 
f
e
e
t

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
N

o
.
 
2

1
2

9
9

P
a

g
e

 
1

 
o

f
 
1

D
.
B

.
:
 
 
A

.
C

.

PAGE 41



50
0 

93
rd

St
, 

Su
rfs

id
e,

 F
L 

33
15

4
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

M
A

TE
RI

A
LS

 P
RE

SE
N

TA
TIO

N
 

TO
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 &

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 B

O
A

RD

PAGE 42



50
0 
93

rd
st
re
et
, S
ur
fs
id
e,
 F
L 
33

15
4 
Re

nd
er

PAGE 43



PAGE 44



RO
O

FI
N

G
RO

O
FI

N
G

M
et

al
 R

oo
f

En
gl

er
tM

et
al

 R
oo

f D
ov

e 
G

re
y

O
 S

i
il

 
k

 
d

 
l

O
R 

Si
m

ila
r m

ak
e 

an
d

 c
ol

or

PAGE 45



EX
TE

RI
O

R 
W

A
LL

 F
IN

IS
HE

S
EX

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
 F

IN
IS

HE
S

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
PA

IN
T

O
 

SH
ER

W
IN

 W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

–
G

EN
ES

IS
 W

HI
TE

 O
R 

SI
M

IL
A

R 
 

O
V

ER
 A

 D
O

UB
LE

 C
O

A
T 

O
F 

SM
O

O
TH

 S
TU

C
C

O
 F

IN
IS

H

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
A

C
C

EN
T

St
uc
co
 B
as
e

EX
TE

RI
O

R 
A

C
C

EN
T W

A
LL

PAGE 46



ES
 W

in
do

w
sa

nd
Do

or
s B

la
ck

 w
in

do
w

 w
ith

 
m

ul
lio

n
m

ul
lio

n

PAGE 47



LI
G

HT
IN

G
, 

 
C

O
 

G
& 

BA
LC

O
N

Y 
RA

IL
IN

G

Ex
te
rio

r F
ro
nt
 L
ig
ht
 F
ix
tu
re

M
ax
 K
el
vi
n 
Co

lo
r 3

,0
00

 o
r 

le
ss

Ex
te
rio

rB
ac
k
Ra

ili
ng

Ex
te
rio

r B
ac
k 
Ra

ili
ng

Da
rk
 B
ro
nz
e/
Bl
ac
k

Co
lo
r

PAGE 48



DR
IV

EW
A

Y
DR

IV
EW

A
Y

C
on

cr
et

e 
Dr

iv
ew

ayy
W

ith
 g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n

PAGE 49



N
ei
gh

bo
rs

92
89

 C
ar
ly
le
 A
ve

Be
hi
nd

 (W
es
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

93
08

 B
yr
on

 A
ve
 a
nd

 D
og

 
Pa

rk
Ri
gh

t (
N
or
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

g
(

)
j

50
0
93

rd
St

50
0 
93

St
Su

rf
sid

e,
 F
L 
33

15
4

92
89

 B
yr
on

 A
ve
nu

e

92
80

 B
yr
on

 A
ve
nu

e 
In
te
rio

r V
ac
an

t L
an

d
92

72
 B
yr
on

 A
ve
nu

e
Le
ft
 (S

ou
th
) o

f S
ub

je
ct

Ac
ro
ss
 (E

as
t)
 o
f S

ub
je
ct

PAGE 50



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 
 August 5 2021
9234 Bay Drive – New 2 Story Single Family Residence 

Background:  This application is a request to construct a new 2-story single family residence. The parcel 
is located in the H30A Zoning District at 9234 Bay Drive.  The average lot depth is 241 feet with a width 
of 50 feet. The Applicant indicates the lot size is 12,098 square feet (SF).  The proposed air-conditioned 
floor space and garage totals 3,483 SF. An existing one-story single-family residence will be demolished 
in order to construct the new dwelling. An overhead view of the lot from the Miami Dade County 
Property Appraiser is provided in Figure 1 on the following page. 

The setback requirements for the H30A Zoning District are 20 foot front, 5 foot side and 50 feet rear (per 
Zoning in Progress).  The Applicant is proposing to comply with first floor setbacks except for the front 
yard where 37.9 feet is proposed where 20 Feet is required. The Applicant’s proposal regarding average 
setbacks is reasonable.  Total lot pervious area is proposed to be 41.7% where 35% is required. The front 
yard setback pervious area is proposed at 58.4% where 50% is required.  The rear yard setback pervious 
area is proposed at 70.1.5%. The second floor under ac and covered porches is proposed at 3,064 SF 
which is 25.3% where 32% is the maximum. Another measure of the second floor size is it cannot be 
larger than 80% of the first floor.  Again, the second floor ac area is 3,064 SF which is 79.9%. Lots greater 
than 112.5 feet are also required to have the front and rear yards combined equal 36% or more.  The 
37.9 foot front yard and 50 foot rear yard when added together and divided by the 242 foot lot depth is 
36.3%. A sloped roof is proposed which is equal to the 30 feet height requirement. Table 1 on page 3 
provides information on site characteristics and zoning requirements. 

A variety of architectural enhancements are proposed.  These items include significant breaks in the side 
walls, provision of balconies, terraces, door, iron railings, decorative wall openings, traditional mission 
barrel “C” tile roof saracenic arches and a large number of windows. Air conditioners are located behind 
a parapet wall on the roof which is consistent with the height requirements. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

Item 5B

PAGE 51



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 2 

Fi
gu

re
 1

 - 
92

34
 B

ay
 D

riv
e 

M
DC

PA
 A

ng
le

d 
To

p 
Vi

ew
 

PAGE 52



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

Table 1 – 9234 Bay Drive Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9234 Bay Drive  
General Location NW Area of Town on Biscayne Bay 
Property Size 12,098 SF (242 Feet x 50 Feet) 
Zoning District H30A  
Lowest Floor Elevation Base Flood Elevation +2 – 10.0 Feet 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (4,839 SF) 31.7% (3,836 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less 15.0% (   575 SF) 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot 25.3% (3,064 SF) 
 80% of First Floor 79.9% (3,064 SF) 
  

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot 36.3% 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 41.7% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 58.4% 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly 70.1% 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 30 Feet 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. 30 Feet 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max 3 Foot 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 37.9 Feet  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side < or = 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5 Feet  
Interior Side > 50 Ft 10% Frontage Width N/A 
Rear  20 Feet Min. N/A 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min 50 Feet 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. TBD 
Pool  14.67 Feet x 30 Feet 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

PAGE 53



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

 

Applicant Package:  A package of drawings and an application was submitted by the Applicant.  A recent 
survey was also submitted. 

Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended the Application be approved as presented. 
 

PAGE 54



Town of Surfside – Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS 

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY
Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided
Plot Size 

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage 

Height

Pervious Area 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

PAGE 55

KFriedman
Rectangle

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Text Box
DRB Meeting

KFriedman
Text Box
Application / Plans Due

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

PAGE 56



Page 1 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST  

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 

 Completed “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application” form

 Application fee: $_________ made out to “Town of Surfside”

 Ownership Affidavit

 Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

 Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot(s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE: 

 Two (2) full sized sets (24” x 36” sheets) of complete design development drawings signed
and sealed 

 One (1) flash drive, with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows based format.

 Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting – Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11” x 17” 
sheets) of the complete design development drawings 

 Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
 Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
 Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
 Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
 Buildings to be removed
 Setbacks
 Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
 All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

 Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
 Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
 Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

 Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1'):
Please show / provide the following:
 Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
 All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

Cont. 

Project Name Project Number 

PAGE 57



 

Page 2 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

 
 Roof slopes and materials and color  
 Detail of doors, windows, garage doors  
 Lighting locations and details  
 Dimensions of structure(s) – height, width, and length  
 Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details  
 Exposed foundation treatment  
 Gutters and eaves  
 Abutting structure heights  
 

 Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior 
to Design Review Board Meeting) 

 

 Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe 
and evaluate the particular proposed plan 



 

PAGE 58



A
dd

re
ss

:
92

34
 B

ay
 D

riv
e,

 S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

L 
33

15
4

B
ea

rin
g,

 if
 a

ny
, s

ho
w

n 
ba

se
d 

on
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

"T
H

IS
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 D

E
C

LA
R

A
T

IO
N

 I
S

 M
A

D
E

 O
N

 T
H

E
 F

IE
LD

D
A

T
E

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

, T
O

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

(S
) 

LI
S

T
E

D
. I

T
 I

S
 N

O
T

T
R

A
N

S
FE

R
A

B
LE

 T
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

IN
S

T
IT

U
T

IO
N

S
 O

R
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
 O

W
N

E
R

S
."

N
/A

 (r
ef

er
en

ce
) N

/A

= 
P

ro
pe

rty
 L

in
e

PL

09
 / 

11
 / 

09

F.
I.R

.M
.D

A
TE

09
 / 

11
 / 

09

F.
I.R

.M
.IN

D
E

X

A
E

12
06

59

8'
+ 

   
   

   
   

N
.G

.V
.D

.

B
A

S
E

 E
LE

V
.

01
44

L
FL

O
O

D
 Z

O
N

E
P

A
N

E
L 

N
o.

C
O

M
M

. N
o.

S
U

FF
IX

:

= 
W

at
er

 M
et

er
W

.M
.

= 
Ta

ng
en

t
T

= 
W

oo
d 

Fe
nc

e
= 

U
til

ity
 E

as
em

en
t

U
.E

.
W

.F
.

= 
Ty

pi
ca

l
= 

S
ec

tio
n

(T
Y

P
)

S
ec

.

= 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

ur
ve

yo
r 

= 
P

er
m

an
en

t R
ef

er
en

ce
 

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f R

ev
er

se
P

.R
.C

. = 
R

ai
lro

ad
R

/R

  M
ap

pe
r

= 
S

id
ew

al
k

= 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-W

ay
R

/W
S

W
K

P
S

M

  M
on

um
en

t

= 
P

ow
er

 P
ol

e
P

.R
.M

.
P

.P
.

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f B

eg
in

ni
ng

= 
P

la
nt

er

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f C

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t
P

.O
.B

.
P

.O
.C

.

P
L

= 
C

on
cr

et
e

C
O

N
C

. = 
M

on
um

en
t

M
O

N
.

= 
P

er
m

an
en

t C
on

tro
l P

oi
nt

 

= 
O

ve
rh

ea
d 

U
til

ity
 L

in
es

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f I

nt
er

se
ct

io
n

P
= 

P
la

t

= 
P

ag
e

P
.I.

P
G

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f C

ur
va

tu
re

= 
P

la
t B

oo
k

P
C

P
C

P

P
B

= 
N

ot
 to

 S
ca

le
N

TS

= 
O

ve
rh

an
g

= 
O

ffs
et

O
.U

.L
.

O
H

O
/S

= 
N

ai
l &

 D
is

c
= 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
N

/D
N

/A   
   

   
   

 E
as

em
en

t

= 
Fl

or
id

a 
P

ow
er

 &
 L

ig
ht

= 
Fi

re
 H

yd
ra

nt
F.

H
.

= 
Fo

un
d 

FD
.

= 
M

on
um

en
t L

in
e

= 
M

et
al

 F
en

ce

M LM
.F

.

= 
Fo

un
d 

Iro
n 

P
ip

e

= 
Fo

un
d 

Iro
n 

R
eb

ar
FP

L
F.

I.P
.

F.
I.R

.

= 
D

ril
l H

ol
e

D
H

= 
E

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t

= 
D

ra
in

ag
e 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

E
nc

.

D
M

E

= 
D

el
ta

= 
D

ia
m

et
er

DLE
G

E
N

D

= 
C

ha
tta

ho
oc

he
e

C
ha

tta
. = 

C
en

te
r L

in
e

= 
C

le
ar

= 
C

ha
in

 L
in

k 
Fe

nc
e

C
LF

C
L.

C L

= 
C

ho
rd

= 
C

on
cr

et
e 

B
lo

ck
 S

tru
ct

ur
e

C
H

C
B

S

= 
A

sp
ha

lt
A

S
P

H

= 
C

at
ch

 b
as

in

= 
B

en
ch

 M
ar

k

C
B

B
M

= 
A

rc
A

NOTE:
a)  All clearances and/or encroachments shown hereon are of the apparent physical use, fence legal ownership

not determined.
b)  The issue of this survey is only for the exclusive and specific use of those persons,  parties or institutions in

the certification.
c)  Code restrictions and title search not reflected in this survey
d)  Underground utilities, improvements, footings and encroachments, if any not located.
e)  The flood information shown hereon does not imply that the subject property will or will not  be free from

flooding or damage and does not create liability on the part of the firm or employee thereof, for any damage
that occurs from reliance on said information.

f)   Lands depicted hereon were surveyed per legal description provided by client and no  claims as to
ownership or matters of title are made or implied.

g)  All roads shown hereon are public unless otherwise noted.
h)  No identification cap found on property corners unless otherwise noted.
i)   Distance along boundary are record and measured unless otherwise noted.
j)   The graphic portions of this document are intended to be displayed at the graphic/name scales as depicted.

Said scale may be altered in reproductions and as such, should be considered when obtaining scaled data.
k)   Accuracy:  The expected use of land as classified in the minimum technical standards (5J17-FAC), is

"Suburban".  The Minimum relative distance accuracy for the type of boundary survey is 1 foot in 7,500 feet.
The accuracy obtained by measurement and calculation of a closed geometric figure was found to exceed
this requirement.

l)    Contact the appropriate authorities prior to any design work or excavation on the herein described parcel for
building, zoning information and utilities location.

= 
M

an
ho

le
M

.H
.

= 
W

at
er

 V
al

ve
W

.V
.

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f T

an
ge

nc
y

P
T

= 
R

ad
iu

s
R

= 
E

le
ct

ric
 B

ox
E

.B
.

= 
B

ea
rin

g
B

R
G

   
C

ur
va

tu
re

= 
Fi

ni
sh

 F
lo

or
F.

F.

= 
M

ea
su

re
d

M
= 

Li
gh

t P
ol

e
L.

P
. X.XX

= 
D

en
ot

es
 S

po
t 

   
E

le
va

tio
ns

 T
ak

en

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

.
I H

E
R

E
B

Y
 C

E
R

TI
FY

: t
ha

t t
hi

s 
su

rv
ey

 m
ee

ts
 th

e
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

as
 s

et
 fo

rth
 b

y 
th

e
FL

O
R

ID
A

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

A
N

D
 M

A
P

P
E

R
S

 in
 c

ha
pt

er
 5

J-
17

  F
lo

rid
a 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e
C

od
e,

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

S
ec

tio
n 

 4
72

.0
27

 F
lo

rid
a 

S
ta

tu
te

s.
N

ot
 v

al
id

 u
nl

es
s

it 
be

ar
s 

th
e

si
gn

at
ur

e 
an

d 
th

e
or

ig
in

al
 ra

is
ed

  s
ea

l
of

 F
lo

rid
a 

 li
ce

ns
ed

S
ur

ve
yo

r  
an

d
M

ap
pe

r.

R
E

N
E

 A
IG

U
E

S
V

IV
E

S
12

/0
9/

20
P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
  S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
   

A
N

D
M

A
P

P
E

R
 N

o.
 4

32
7.

  S
ta

te
 o

f F
lo

rid
a.

= 
P

oi
nt

 o
f C

om
po

un
d

P
.C

.C
.    

C
ur

va
tu

re

= 
C

at
ch

 b
as

in
C

A
TV

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

12
/0

9/
20

Fi
el

d 
D

at
e

30
'

1"
=

S
ca

le
:

20
-2

51
73

D
.G

.
D

ra
w

n 
by

:
D

rw
g.

 N
o.

   
   

   
N

O
T

E
S:

- W
oo

d 
fe

nc
e 

en
cr

oa
ch

es
 in

to
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 p

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 th

e 
st

re
et

R
/W

 (S
E 

co
rn

er
)

- N
o 

pl
at

te
d 

Ea
se

m
en

t i
n 

th
is

 L
ot

Th
is

 p
ro

pe
rty

 is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s:

Lo
t 5

, B
lo

ck
 1

7,
A

LT
O

S 
D

EL
 M

A
R

 N
O

 5
,

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

Pl
at

 th
er

eo
f,

as
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 P
la

t B
oo

k 
8,

 P
ag

e 
92

,
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 R

ec
or

ds
 o

f M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 F
lo

rid
a

C
er

tif
ie

d 
to

:
B

ar
ry

 S
. B

au
m

el
 &

 C
ar

ol
yn

 P
. B

au
m

el
, h

us
ba

nd
 a

nd
 w

ife
M

y 
3 

K
id

s,
 L

LC
, a

 F
lo

rid
a 

lim
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
co

m
pa

ny
C

hi
ca

go
 T

itl
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
G

re
en

be
rg

 T
ra

ur
ig

, P
.A

.

P
h.

 3
05

-3
85

-0
38

5 
~ 

30
5.

22
0.

24
24

  L
.B

. N
o.

 6
86

7
fa

st
su

rv
ey

@
ao

l.c
om

 ~
 a

aa
su

rv
ey

@
ao

l.c
om

S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, M

ap
pe

rs
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

P
la

nn
er

s
97

89
 S

un
se

t D
riv

e,
 M

ia
m

i, 
FL

 3
31

73

A
lv

ar
ez

, A
ig

ue
sv

iv
es

 a
nd

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

O
N

E
 S

T
O

R
Y

R
E

S
ID

E
N

C
E

 #
 9

23
4

P
O

O
L

S
P

A

R
O

S
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 (
P

LA
T

)
93

rd
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 (

FI
E

LD
)

BISCAYNE BAY (P
LAT)

BAY DRIVE

PAGE 59



U
.S

. D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

T 
O

F 
H

O
M

E
LA

N
D

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
Fe

de
ra

l E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
 

N
at

io
na

l F
lo

od
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

P
ro

gr
am

O
M

B
 N

o.
 1

66
0-

00
08

 
E

xp
ira

tio
n 

D
at

e:
 N

ov
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
2

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 

Im
po

rt
an

t: 
Fo

llo
w

 th
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 o
n 

pa
ge

s 
1–

9.

C
op

y 
al

l p
ag

es
 o

f t
hi

s 
El

ev
at

io
n 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

an
d 

al
l a

tta
ch

m
en

ts
 fo

r (
1)

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

ffi
ci

al
, (

2)
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

ag
en

t/c
om

pa
ny

, a
nd

 (3
) b

ui
ld

in
g 

ow
ne

r.

FE
M

A
 F

or
m

 0
86

-0
-3

3 
(1

2/
19

) 
R

ep
la

ce
s 

al
l p

re
vi

ou
s 

ed
iti

on
s.

Fo
rm

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 6

A
1.

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
O

w
ne

r's
 N

am
e

A
2.

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

tre
et

 A
dd

re
ss

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 A

pt
., 

U
ni

t, 
S

ui
te

, a
nd

/o
r B

ld
g.

 N
o.

) o
r P

.O
. R

ou
te

 a
nd

 
B

ox
 N

o.

C
ity

 
S

ta
te

ZI
P

 C
od

e

P
ol

ic
y 

N
um

be
r:

C
om

pa
ny

 N
A

IC
 N

um
be

r:

A
3.

  P
ro

pe
rty

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

(L
ot

 a
nd

 B
lo

ck
 N

um
be

rs
, T

ax
 P

ar
ce

l N
um

be
r, 

Le
ga

l D
es

cr
ip

tio
n,

 e
tc

.)

A
4.

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
U

se
 (e

.g
., 

R
es

id
en

tia
l, 

N
on

-R
es

id
en

tia
l, 

A
dd

iti
on

, A
cc

es
so

ry
, e

tc
.)

A
5.

  L
at

itu
de

/L
on

gi
tu

de
:

La
t. 

Lo
ng

. 
H

or
iz

on
ta

l D
at

um
:

N
A

D
 1

92
7

N
A

D
 1

98
3

A
6.

  A
tta

ch
 a

t l
ea

st
 2

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hs

 o
f t

he
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

if 
th

e 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
is

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d 

to
 o

bt
ai

n 
flo

od
 in

su
ra

nc
e.

A
7.

  B
ui

ld
in

g 
D

ia
gr

am
 N

um
be

r

A
8.

  F
or

 a
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 a
 c

ra
w

ls
pa

ce
 o

r e
nc

lo
su

re
(s

):

a)
  S

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 c
ra

w
ls

pa
ce

 o
r e

nc
lo

su
re

(s
) 

 
sq

 ft

b)
  N

um
be

r o
f p

er
m

an
en

t f
lo

od
 o

pe
ni

ng
s 

in
 th

e 
cr

aw
ls

pa
ce

 o
r e

nc
lo

su
re

(s
) w

ith
in

 1
.0

 fo
ot

 a
bo

ve
 a

dj
ac

en
t g

ra
de

c)
  T

ot
al

 n
et

 a
re

a 
of

 fl
oo

d 
op

en
in

gs
 in

 A
8.

b
sq

 in

d)
  E

ng
in

ee
re

d 
flo

od
 o

pe
ni

ng
s?

Y
es

N
o

A
9.

 F
or

 a
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 a
n 

at
ta

ch
ed

 g
ar

ag
e:

a)
  S

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 a
tta

ch
ed

 g
ar

ag
e

sq
 ft

b)
  N

um
be

r o
f p

er
m

an
en

t f
lo

od
 o

pe
ni

ng
s 

in
 th

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 g

ar
ag

e 
w

ith
in

 1
.0

 fo
ot

 a
bo

ve
 a

dj
ac

en
t g

ra
de

c)
  T

ot
al

 n
et

 a
re

a 
of

 fl
oo

d 
op

en
in

gs
 in

 A
9.

b
sq

 in

d)
  E

ng
in

ee
re

d 
flo

od
 o

pe
ni

ng
s?

Y
es

N
o

SE
C

TI
O

N
 B

 –
 F

LO
O

D
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

R
A

TE
 M

A
P 

(F
IR

M
) I

N
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

B
1.

 N
FI

P
 C

om
m

un
ity

 N
am

e 
&

 C
om

m
un

ity
 N

um
be

r
B

2.
 C

ou
nt

y 
N

am
e

B
3.

  S
ta

te

B
4.

 M
ap

/P
an

el
 

   
   

 N
um

be
r

B
5.

 S
uf

fix
 

 
B

6.
  F

IR
M

 In
de

x 
   

   
 D

at
e

B
7.

 F
IR

M
 P

an
el

 
   

   
E

ffe
ct

iv
e/

 
   

   
R

ev
is

ed
 D

at
e

B
8.

 F
lo

od
 

Zo
ne

(s
)

B
9.

 B
as

e 
Fl

oo
d 

E
le

va
tio

n(
s)

 
   

   
(Z

on
e 

A
O

, u
se

 B
as

e 
Fl

oo
d 

D
ep

th
)

B
10

.  
In

di
ca

te
 th

e 
so

ur
ce

 o
f t

he
 B

as
e 

Fl
oo

d 
E

le
va

tio
n 

(B
FE

) d
at

a 
or

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 d

ep
th

 e
nt

er
ed

 in
 It

em
 B

9:
FI

S
 P

ro
fil

e
FI

R
M

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

et
er

m
in

ed
O

th
er

/S
ou

rc
e:

N
G

V
D

 1
92

9
N

A
V

D
 1

98
8

O
th

er
/

B
11

.  
In

di
ca

te
 e

le
va

tio
n 

da
tu

m
 u

se
d 

fo
r B

FE
 in

 It
em

 B
9:

S
ou

rc
e:

B
12

.  
Is

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 a

 C
oa

st
al

 B
ar

rie
r R

es
ou

rc
es

 S
ys

te
m

 (C
B

R
S

) a
re

a 
or

 O
th

er
w

is
e 

P
ro

te
ct

ed
 A

re
a 

(O
P

A
)?

Y
es

N
o

D
es

ig
na

tio
n 

D
at

e:
C

B
R

S
O

P
A

FO
R

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 U

S
E

SE
C

TI
O

N
 A

 –
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

B
A

R
R

Y
 S

 B
A

U
M

E
L 

&
 C

A
R

O
LY

N
 P

 B
A

U
M

E
L

92
34

 B
A

Y
 D

R
IV

E

S
U

R
FS

ID
E

Fl
or

id
a

33
15

4

LO
T 

5,
 B

LK
 1

7,
 A

LT
O

S
 D

E
L 

M
A

R
 N

O
 5

 , 
P

B
 8

, P
G

 9
2,

 F
O

LI
O

 #
 1

4-
22

35
-0

06
-2

88
0 R

E
S

ID
E

N
TI

A
L

 2
5°

52
'4

9.
04

" N
 

80
°0

7'
41

.4
6"

 W

1A

0.
00

0

0.
00

4
0
0
.0
0

0

0
.0
0

TO
W

N
 O

F 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
 1

20
65

9
M

IA
M

I-D
A

D
E

Fl
or

id
a

12
08

6C
 0

14
4

L
09

-1
1-

20
09

09
-1

1-
20

09
A

E
   

 +
 8

 F
T 

N
.G

.V
.D

.

PAGE 60



PAGE 61



PAGE 62



PAGE 63



PAGE 64



PAGE 65



1385 Coral Way, Suite 207         Miami, Florida 33145         Phone: (305) 285-4343          Fax: (305) 285-4330

J.C.D. ARCHITECT INC.

Design  &  Development

ARCHITECTS, INC.

Designs are subject to modification or change as required by actual measurements, standard industry practices in light of existing structural and other conditions, applicable bldg. codes, and the like. These plans are and shall remain the property of Mr-David and shall not be sold or reproduced without its prior written consent. Mr-David shall be notified of any changes req'd by actual measurements, etc. as aforesaid prior to submission of any phase for bid or construction.

Jo
b 

N
o.

S
ea

l

S
ca

le

D
at

e

S
he

et
 N

o.

Architecture            Interiors             Planning            Construction

R
ev

is
io

ns

A
A

-2
60

01
56

0

JUAN C. DAVID A.R. #0015344
LEED ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

A
1.

8

Exterior Elevations Schedules
Barry & Carolyn Baumel Residence

9234 Bay Drive, Surfside, FL  33154

To
p 

of
 1

st
 F

lr 
S

la
b

10
.0

0'

G
ar

ag
e 

C
ei

lin
g

18
.0

0'

To
p 

of
 2

nd
 F

lr 
S

la
b

22
.0

0'

To
p 

of
 W

al
l

32
.0

0'

To
p 

of
 P

ar
ap

et
36

.7
5'

To
p 

of
 2

nd
 F

lr 
S

la
b

22
.0

0'

To
p 

of
 B

ea
m

32
.0

0'

To
p 

of
 P

ar
ap

et
36

.7
5'

G
ar

ag
e 

Th
re

sh
ol

d
8.

00
'

C
ro

w
n 

of
 R

oa
d

3.
75

'

To
p 

of
 1

st
 F

lr 
S

la
b

10
.0

0'

11'-0"1'-0"10'-0"

1
S

ou
th

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

3/
16

" =
   

 1
'-0

"

E
xp

os
ed

 C
om

po
si

te
 R

af
te

r 
Ta

ils
Tr

ad
iti

on
al

 M
is

si
on

 B
ar

re
l "

C
" 

Ti
le

 R
oo

f
Tr

ad
iti

on
al

 M
is

si
on

 B
ar

re
l "

C
" 

Ti
le

 R
oo

f

Ex
te

ri
or

 R
ai

lin
g

 In
sp

ir
at

io
n

R
ea

r 
G

ar
de

n
 In

sp
ir

at
io

n
C

ou
rt

ya
rd

 W
at

er
 F

ea
tu

re
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
O

pe
ni

ng
 In

sp
ir

at
io

n
S

ar
ac

en
ic

 A
rc

he
s 

In
sp

ir
at

io
n

C
om

po
si

te
 M

at
er

ia
l W

ra
pp

ed
 P

os
ts

 a
nd

 B
ra

ck
et

s 
In

sp
ir

at
io

n

PAGE 66



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 
August 5 2021 
9441 By Drive – Single Family - Addition 

Background:  The Applicant is proposing a 529 square foot (SF) addition to the east (front) elevation.  The 
existing driveway and walk will be replaced with a pervious paver product. The interior lot is zoned H30B 
totaling 5,600 square feet (SF) per the site plan.   

Figure 1 on the following page illustrates the existing lot and improvements. A revised site plan was 
submitted reducing the proposed area of drivable pavers to be consistent with Zoning in Progress and the 
Town Zoning Code. 

The proposed addition will include a master bedroom, porch area and new storage area increasing the 
existing floor area of 1,393 SF to 2,122 SF. The finished floor elevation (FFE) for the existing residence is 
6.47 NGVD.  The FFE for the new bedroom will be 10.0 NGVD and the FFE for the storage area will be 4.80 
NGVD.  Windows in the new addition will be impact glass with bronze colored frames.  Some existing 
windows adjacent to the addition will be upgraded to impact glass with white frames, The proposed 
addition will be 11’-2” in height and include a flat roof.  The setbacks for the proposed addition are 20’ 
front with 5’ side yards. Lot coverage is proposed at 38% where 40% is allowed.   

Calculation for total pervious area is proposed at 32% where 35% is required. The front yard pervious area 
is proposed at 66% where 50% is required. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site characteristics 
and zoning requirements. 

Item 5C

PAGE 67



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 
Figure 1 - 9441 Bay Drive MDCPA Top View 

 

 

 

PAGE 68



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

Table 1 – 9441 Bay Drive Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 9441 Bay Drive 
General Location Center 
Property Size 5,600 SF (112.5 Feet x 50 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Existing 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,240 SF) 38% (2,122 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot N/A 
 80% of First Floor N/A   

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot N/A 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 32% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 66% ± 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly Not Provided 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 18’-0” 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max + 4’-0” 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20’  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side <= 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5’-0” 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 28.4’ (Existing) 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. N/A 
Pools & Decks  N/A 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

 

PAGE 69



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

Applicant Package:  A package of the survey, site plan and proposed elevations was submitted by the 
Applicant.   

Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the Town’s Land Development 
Regulations and can be approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Provide two on-site 9’ x 18’ parking spaces 
• Verify total lot pervious/landscape area is 35% 
• Removal of any existing trees in the vicinity of the proposed addition shall be consistent 

with tree permitting requirements. 
 

PAGE 70



Town of Surfside – Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

A complete submittal includes all items on the “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 
Submission Checklist” document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign 
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached.  Please print legibly in ink or type 
on this application form. 

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER’S NAME 

PHONE / FAX 

AGENT’S NAME 

ADDRESS 

PHONE / FAX 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 

ZONING CATEGORY 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSED WORK 

INTERNAL USE ONLY
Date Submitted Project Number 

Report Completed Date 

Fee Paid $ 

ZONING STANDARDS Required Provided
Plot Size 

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage 

Height

Pervious Area 

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE  SIGNATURE OF AGENT    DATE

PAGE 71

KFriedman
Rectangle

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Line

KFriedman
Text Box
DRB Meeting

KFriedman
Text Box
Application / Plans Due

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

KFriedman
Text Box
 ____/____/ 20__

German BRUN
RICARDO VIOR AND MARIANA SPILLER VIOR

German BRUN
786-393-1727

German BRUN
GERMAN BRUN, AIA

German BRUN
9441 BAY DRIVE, SURFSIDE FL 33154

German BRUN
MASTER SUITE ADDITION AND RELOCATION OF LAUNDRY

German BRUN
H30-B (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DRY LOT)

German BRUN
25 SE 2nd AVE, SUITE 500, MIAMI FL 33131

German BRUN
305-335-6085

German BRUN
5,600 SF

German BRUN
5,600 SF

German BRUN
20’�

German BRUN
20’�

German BRUN
5’�

German BRUN
20’�

German BRUN
5’�

German BRUN
MAX 40%

German BRUN
30’�

German BRUN
38%

German BRUN
MAX 30’N

German BRUN
17.3’�

German BRUN
MIN 35%

German BRUN
35%

German BRUN
05/19/2021

German BRUN
05/19/2021



TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002) 

Please advise the name of the Representative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application: 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE DATE 

Thursday 

PAGE 72

German BRUN
CARLOS GERMAN BRUN, AIA

German BRUN
05/19/2021



Page 1 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE  
SUBMISSIONCHECKLIST  

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS FOR REVIEW: 

 Completed “Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application” form

 Application fee: $_________ made out to “Town of Surfside”

 Ownership Affidavit

 Survey less than one (1) year old. A survey over one (1) year is sufficient as long as the
property has not changed ownership and the owner provides an affidavit that no changes
have occurred since the date of the survey.

 Recent photographs, as visible from the street, of the subject property and of the adjacent
two (2) homes on each side of the subject property on the same side of street. If the
adjacent lot(s) are vacant then the next adjacent home(s) shall be utilized.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PLEASE PROVIDE: 

 Two (2) full sized sets (24” x 36” sheets) of complete design development drawings signed
and sealed 

 One (1) flash drive, with site plan in PDF format, or other common windows based format.

 Provided prior to Design Review Board Meeting – Fifteen (15) reduced sized sets (11” x 17” 
sheets) of the complete design development drawings 

 Site Plan (Minimum scale of 1" = 20').
Please show / provide the following:
 Tabulations of total square footage, lot coverage, setbacks and acreage
 Entire parcel(s) with dimensions and lot size in square feet
 Existing and proposed buildings with square footage
 Buildings to be removed
 Setbacks
 Dimensions and locations of all existing and proposed right-of-ways, easements and

street frontage, including sidewalks, curb and gutter and planting strips
 All existing and proposed site improvements, including, but not limited to, all utilities,

retaining walls, fences, decks and patios, driveways and sidewalks, signs, parking areas,
and erosion control features

 Location of all existing and proposed trees, vegetation, palms and note tree species
 Locations and dimensions of parking spaces and lot layout
 Driveway entrance width and setbacks from property line

 Architectural Elevations (Minimum scale of 1/8" = 1'):
Please show / provide the following:
 Provide color elevations, showing all material finishes, textures and landscaping for all

elevations of the proposed building(s). They should include, at a minimum:
 All exterior materials, colors and finishes, keyed to samples provided

Cont. 

Project Name Project Number 

PAGE 73

German BRUN
9441 BAY DR (VIOR)

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x



 

Page 2 of 2 
Town of Surfside – Submission Checklist - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application 

 
 Roof slopes and materials and color  
 Detail of doors, windows, garage doors  
 Lighting locations and details  
 Dimensions of structure(s) – height, width, and length  
 Deck, railing, stairs details including materials, colors, finishes, and decorative details  
 Exposed foundation treatment  
 Gutters and eaves  
 Abutting structure heights  
 

 Provide samples of colors and/or materials mounted on a display board (to be provided prior 
to Design Review Board Meeting) 

 

 Such additional data, maps, plans, or statements as the Town may require to fully describe 
and evaluate the particular proposed plan 



 

PAGE 74

German BRUN
X

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x

German BRUN
x



1:20

CP

HFA

45.50'

0.70'

10.00'

14.00'

10.00'

25.30'

31.90'

27.50'

13.60'

12.50'
5.02'

4.92' 28.46'

28.99'

5.08'

5.01'

40.60'

28.51'

28.04'

112.50' (P)

50.04' (P) & 49.95' (M)

112.50' (P)

50.04' (P) & (M)

CORNER NOT
ACCESSIBLE

CORNER NOT
ACCESSIBLE

FOUND 1/2"
IRON PIPE
0.09' N

FOUND 1/2"
IRON PIPE

25.00'

25.00'

THE SW
CORNER
OF LOT 21
BLOCK 12
FOUND 1/2"
IRON PIPE

100.08' (P) & 100.17' (M)

BLOCK
CORNER
AT LOT 13
BLOCK 12
FOUND 1/2"
IRON PIPE
0.13' S

305.24' (P) & 305.11' (M)

  FENCE
  ON LINE

  FENCE
  ON LINE
 0.4' IN

  FENCE
 1.0' IN

  FENCE
 1.1' IN

  FENCE
 0.8' IN  FENCE

 0.9' OUT

  FENCE
 0.6' OUT

0.77'

0.64'

32' ASPHALT ROADWAY

50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

L C

BAY DRIVE
1.5' CONC. GUTTER

LOT 19
BLOCK 12
ONE STORY

RESIDENCE # 9441
F.F.E. 6.47'
L.F.F.E. 6.12'

LOT 18
BLOCK 12

LOT 20
BLOCK 12

LOT 7
BLOCK 12

LOT 6
BLOCK 12

LOT 5
BLOCK 12

PAVER
DRIVEWAY

PAVER WALK

CBS
STORAGE

A/CPAVER

PAVER

COVERED
TILE

POOL HEATERPAVER
PAVER

0.20'

0.23'

POOL
PUMP

PAVER
STEPS

CONC. POOL
DECK

POOL

x4.66'

x
4.70'

x4.61'

x4.61'

x4.57'

x4.70'

x4.48'

x4.56'x 5.22'

x4.57'
x4.06'

x4.80'

x4.49'

x

4.74'
x4.66'

x4.27'

x
4.28'

x

3.96'

x

3.87'

x

3.79'

87°43'15"

92°16'45"

87°43'15"

92°16'45"

x
4.55'

x5.06'

NONE. RECORD INFORMATION RELIANT UPON ANGULAR DATA ONLY.

ALL ANGULAR DATA SHOWN HEREON REFERENCED THERETO.

Sheet 1 of 2 (Sketch of Survey) - See Sheet 2 of 2 for Legal Description, Certifications, Property and other Survey related data. SURVEY IS NOT COMPLETE WITHOUT ALL SHEETS

Platted Easements, Notable or Adverse Conditions (unplatted easements also listed if provided by client): IF APPLICABLE, RECIPIENTS

OF THIS SURVEY SHOULD REVIEW THE POSITION OF ANY FENCE LINES SHOWN HEREON AND THEIR RELATIONSHIP TO THE BOUNDARY LINE

This survey has been issued by the following

Landtec Surveying office:

481 E. Hillsboro Blvd. Ste 100-A

Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Office: (561) 367-3587

 Fax: (561) 465-3145

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

(MAY NOT SHOW LATEST IMPROVEMENTS)

(NOT-TO-SCALE)

SCALE:1"=20'

BEARING REFERENCE:

Revisions:Elevations, if shown:

Benchmark:

Benchmark Elev.:

N.G.V.D.29 N.A.V.D.88

Date of Field Work:Job Nr: Drawn by:

Benchmark Datum:

Elevations on Drawing are in:

www.Landtecsurvey.com

"CP" = CONTROLLING POINT (POINT OF ROTATION)      "HFA" = HELD FOR ALIGNMENT      -     ALL OTHER MONUMENTATION AND IMPROVEMENTS RELATIVE THERETO

LICENSED BUSINESS No. 8007

NGVD 1929

11.77'

MDC BM # S-243

114818-SE 04/08/2021 D. C.

- PAVER WALK AND  DRIVEWAY CROSS THE BOUNDARY LINE ON WESTERLY SIDE OF LOT AS SHOWN.
- PAVER SURFACE CROSSES THE BOUNDARY LINE ON NORTHERLY SIDE OF LOT AS SHOWN.

PAGE 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW



PAGE 76



0

ABCD

S
H

E
E

T 
 T

IT
LE

T
H

E
 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 

A
N

D
 

O
T

H
E

R
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
 P

R
E

PA
R

E
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

FO
R

 T
H

IS
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
A

R
E

 
IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 

O
F 

TH
E

 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T'
S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
FO

R
 

U
S

E
 

S
O

LE
LY

 
W

IT
H

 
R

E
S

P
E

C
T 

TO
 

TH
IS

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

 A
N

D
, 

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
, 

TH
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 D
E

E
M

E
D

 T
H

E
 A

U
TH

O
R

 O
F 

TH
E

S
E

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

LL
 

R
E

TA
IN

 
A

LL
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

 
LA

W
,

S
TA

TU
TO

R
Y 

A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
 R

IG
H

TS
, 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

IB
L

E
 

C
O

P
IE

S
 

O
F 

T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

'S
D

R
AW

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
FO

R
 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 
R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E
 

IN
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
W

IT
H

 
TH

E
 

O
W

N
E

R
'S

 
U

S
E

 
A

N
D

 
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y 
O

F 
TH

E
P

R
O

JE
C

T.
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T'

S
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S
O

R
 O

TH
E

R
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 U
S

E
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

O
W

N
E

R
 

O
R

 
O

T
H

E
R

S
 

O
N

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

, 
F

O
R

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

O
R

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

P
LE

TI
O

N
 O

F
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
B

Y 
O

TH
E

R
S

, 
U

N
LE

S
S

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
IS

A
D

JU
D

G
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 IN

 D
E

FA
U

LT
 U

N
D

E
R

 T
H

IS
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T,

E
X

C
E

P
T 

B
Y 

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T 
IN

 
W

R
IT

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 
W

IT
H

A
P

P
R

O
P

IA
TE

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T.

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
B

E
R

: 2
00

2
FI

LE
 N

A
M

E
: V

IO
R

.p
ln

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 G
B

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y:
 G

B R
E

V
IS

IO
N

N
O

.
D

AT
E

1
2

3
4

5
D

E
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TU

R
E

 ®
 2

02
1 

©

1
2

3
4

5

ABCD

A
S

-0
01

D
AT

E
 O

F 
IS

S
U

E
: 0

5/
14

/2
02

1

06
/1

4/
21

D
R

IV
E

W
AY

 R
E

V
IS

IO
N

VI
O

R
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T

M
EP

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

PA
U

L 
K

E
N

N
E

Y,
 P

E
P

R
O

FI
C

IE
N

T 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
69

91
 P

E
A

C
H

TR
E

E
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

B
LV

D
, B

-7
00

N
O

R
C

R
O

S
S

, G
A 

30
09

2
(4

04
) 3

30
-9

79
8

FL
 P

E
 7

01
99

S
E

A
L

S
IG

N
AT

U
R

E

C
A

R
LO

S
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 B

R
U

N
, A

IA
FL

 A
R

91
33

9

D
E

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E
 L

LC
25

 S
E

 2
nd

 A
V

E
, S

U
IT

E
 5

00
M

IA
M

I, 
FL

 3
31

31
(3

05
) 3

35
-6

08
5

FL
 A

A
26

00
17

44

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 &
 R

E
N

O
VA

TI
O

N
94

41
 B

AY
 D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

L 
33

15
4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
LU

IS
 O

. D
E

 L
A 

H
O

Z,
 P

E
TA

D
E

O
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC
81

40
30

 N
W

 8
2N

D
 A

V
E

M
IA

M
I L

A
K

E
S

, F
L 

33
01

6
(3

05
) 9

03
-8

81
6

FL
 P

E
 7

39
32

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 S

ite
 P

la
n

O
W

N
ER

M
A

R
IA

N
A 

S
P

IL
LE

R
 A

N
D

V
IC

TO
R

 V
IO

R
94

41
 B

AY
 D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

L 
33

15
4

(7
86

) 3
93

-1
72

7

20' SETBACK

5'
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

5'
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

3'-0"8"14'-11"5'-7"31'-10"

5'
-0

"
18

'-0
"

27
'-1

"

5'
40

'
5'

8"

6'-10"45'-6"10'4'

1.
5'

 C
O

N
C

. G
U

TT
E

R

N
E

W
 G

A
R

D
E

N

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L
C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

N
E

W
 W

O
O

D
 G

AT
E

N
E

W
 W

O
O

D
 G

AT
E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
H

E
D

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 W
O

O
D

 F
E

N
C

E

6"
 W

ID
E

 IN
-G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 E
D

G
IN

G
, T

Y
P

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 A
/C

N
E

W
 M

IN
I-S

P
LI

T 
A

/C

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 D
R

IV
E

W
AY

 A
N

D
W

A
LK

W
AY

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D

R
E

M
O

V
E

 P
A

LM
S

R
E

M
O

V
E

 T
R

E
E

C
O

N
C

 P
AV

E
R

 W
A

LK
W

AY
TO

 S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
, T

Y
P

N
E

W
 &

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 - 
S

T 
A

U
G

U
S

TI
N

E
 G

R
A

S
S

 (S
te

no
ta

ph
ru

m
)

N
E

W
 - 

N
IG

H
T-

S
C

E
N

TE
D

 L
IL

Y 
(A

lo
ca

ci
a 

O
do

ra
)

N
E

W
 - 

S
N

A
K

E
 P

LA
N

T 
(D

ra
ca

en
a 

Tr
ifa

sc
ia

ta
)

N
E

W
 - 

D
R

A
G

O
N

 T
R

E
E

 (D
ra

ca
en

a 
M

ar
gi

na
ta

)

N
E

W
 - 

A
R

TI
FI

C
IA

L 
TU

R
F 

E
N

TR
Y 

PA
D

 (N
ot

 U
se

d)

N
E

W
 - 

D
R

IV
A

B
LE

 G
R

A
S

S
 P

AV
E

R
 S

Y
S

TE
M

C
P

-1
_3

/4
" T

H
IC

K
 V

E
R

TI
C

A
L 

C
O

M
P

O
S

IT
E

 B
O

A
R

D
O

R
 A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 T

U
B

E
 (M

E
D

IU
M

 B
R

O
W

N
)

C
N

-1
_C

A
S

T 
IN

 P
LA

C
E

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

FO
R

M
AT

 T
B

D
 (G

R
AY

 T
E

X
TU

R
E

)

D
W

-1
_A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 IM

PA
C

T 
D

O
O

R
 / 

W
IN

D
O

W
FI

X
E

D
 A

N
D

 C
A

S
E

M
E

N
T 

(B
R

O
N

ZE
)

R
F-

1_
B

U
IL

T-
U

P 
R

O
O

F 
A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

C
O

O
L 

R
O

O
F 

C
A

P 
S

H
E

E
T 

(L
IG

H
T 

G
R

AY
)

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 K
E

Y 
LE

G
E

N
D

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 - 

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
PA

LM
 (C

oc
os

 N
uc

ife
ra

)

R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 - 

JA
PA

N
E

S
E

 P
R

IV
E

T 
(L

ig
us

tr
um

 J
ap

on
ic

um
)

N
E

W
 - 

LI
P

S
TI

C
K

 P
A

LM
 (C

yr
to

st
ac

hy
s R

en
da

)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 - 
FE

R
N

 P
IN

E
 (P

od
oc

ar
pu

s M
ac

ro
ph

yl
lu

s)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 - 
C

O
C

O
N

U
T 

PA
LM

 (C
oc

os
 N

uc
ife

ra
)

N
E

W
 - 

C
A

R
P

E
N

TA
R

IA
 P

A
LM

 (C
ar

pe
nt

ar
ia

 A
cu

m
in

at
a)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 - 
H

O
N

G
 K

O
N

G
 O

R
C

H
ID

 T
R

E
E

 (B
au

hi
ni

a 
Bl

ak
ea

na
)

N
E

W
 - 

FL
O

R
ID

A 
TH

AT
C

H
 P

A
LM

 (T
hr

in
ax

 R
ad

ia
ta

)

N
E

W
 - 

W
IL

D
 P

LA
N

TA
IN

 (H
el

ic
on

ia
 C

ar
ib

ae
a)

B
AY

 D
R

IV
E

C
U

P
H

W
M

P
P

94
41

 B
AY

 D
R

IV
E

(L
O

T 
19

 / 
B

LO
C

K
 1

2)
5,

60
0 

S
F 

LO
T 

A
R

E
A

50
.0

4' 50
.0

4'

112.50'

112.50'

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(5
29

 S
F)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

(1
,5

93
 S

F)

9449 BAY DRIVE
(LOT 18 / BLOCK 12)

9433 BAY DRIVE
(LOT 20 / BLOCK 12)

94
40

 C
A

R
LY

LE
 A

V
E

(L
O

T 
6 

/ B
LO

C
K

 1
2)

9432 CARLYLE AVE
(LOT 5 / BLOCK 12)

9452 CARLYLE AVE
(LOT 7 / BLOCK 12)

32
' A

S
P

H
A

LT
 R

O
A

D
AY

50
' R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY

N
E

W
 C

U
R

B
 C

U
T

N
E

W
 D

R
IV

E
W

AY
 (P

E
R

M
E

A
B

LE
PA

V
E

R
 / 

TU
R

F 
S

Y
S

TE
M

)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
O

O
L E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 P

AT
IO

EXISTING PAVERS

1/4" PER FT, TYP

D
W

-2
_A

LU
M

IN
U

M
 A

C
C

O
R

D
IO

N
 S

H
U

TT
E

R
 W

/
H

ID
D

E
N

 B
O

TT
O

M
 T

R
A

C
K

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

K
 (B

R
O

N
ZE

)

R
E

P
LA

C
E

 H
IP

 W
/ G

A
B

LE
 R

O
O

F 
TO

 M
AT

C
H

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 D
E

N

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/8

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 S
ite

 P
la

n

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

A
D

D
R

ES
S:

   
 

 
 

94
41

 B
AY

 D
R

, S
U

R
FS

ID
E

 F
L 

33
15

4

FO
LI

O
 N

O
:  

 
 

  
14

-2
23

5-
00

7-
23

80

LE
G

A
L 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:  
  

A
LT

O
S

 D
E

L 
M

A
R

 N
O

 6
 P

B
8-

10
6,

 L
O

T 
19

 B
LK

 1
2

TY
PE

 O
F 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

:  
TY

P
E

 V
-B

, C
M

U
 M

A
S

O
N

R
Y 

W
A

LL
S

, W
O

O
D

 R
O

O
F

YE
A

R
 B

U
IL

T:
  

 
 

 
19

47

C
LA

SS
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

:  
A

LT
E

R
AT

IO
N

 L
E

V
E

L 
3 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N

B
A

SE
 F

LO
O

D
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
:  

 
ZO

N
E

 "A
E

" (
E

LE
V

 +
8.

0 
N

G
V

D
), 

A
S

 P
E

R
 F

E
M

A 
FI

R
M

 M
A

P 
N

O
. 1

20
86

C
01

63
L 

((
09

/1
1/

09
)

C
O

D
ES

 IN
 E

FF
EC

T:
  

 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

S
U

R
FS

ID
E

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 (2

00
6)

 
 

   
   

   
   

 
 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 (2
02

0)
 

 
   

   
   

   
 

 
TO

W
N

 O
F 

S
U

R
FS

ID
E

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 (2
02

1)
 

 
   

   
   

   
 

 
FB

C
 2

01
7 

- F
LO

R
ID

A 
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
TI

A
L

SC
O

PE
 O

F 
W

O
R

K
:  

 
 

1.
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 O

F 
M

A
S

TE
R

 S
U

IT
E

, S
TO

R
A

G
E

, A
N

D
 F

O
Y

E
R

 
 

 
 

 
 

2.
 N

E
W

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 S
U

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 
 

 
 

 
 

3.
 N

E
W

 "D
R

IV
A

B
LE

 G
R

A
S

S
" F

R
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 W

/ A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

C
U

R
B

 C
U

T
 

 
 

 
 

 
4.

 R
E

LO
C

AT
E

D
 L

A
U

N
D

R
Y 

W
IT

H
IN

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 H
O

U
S

E

 
 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L 
D

W
E

LL
IN

G
 U

N
IT

S
: 

 
   

   
   

1
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 / 

B
AT

H
S

: 
   

  
3 

/ 2
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 / 

B
AT

H
S

:  
4 

/ 3

A
R

EA
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S:

  
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 A

R
E

A 
 

1,
59

3 
S

F 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

/C
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 A

R
E

A 
   

   
   

 4
20

 S
F 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
/C

 T
O

TA
L 

A
R

E
A 

 
2,

01
3 

S
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
E

W
 P

O
R

C
H

 A
R

E
A 

   
   

   
  3

3 
S

F 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

E
W

 S
TO

R
A

G
E

 A
R

E
A 

   
  7

6 
S

F  
 

 
 

 
 

 
G

R
A

N
D

 T
O

TA
L  

 
2,

12
2 

S
F 

SI
TE

 A
R

EA
S:

 
 

 
 

LO
T 

C
O

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
 

 
  3

8%
   

 
   

  2
,1

22
 S

F
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

A
R

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

E
A 

 
 

  3
0%

 
   

  1
,7

02
 S

F
 

 
 

 
 

 
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
E

A 
  

   
  3

2%
 

   
  1

,7
76

 S
F

 
 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L 
LO

T 
A

R
E

A 
   

   
 

10
0%

   
 

  5
,6

00
 S

F 
 

R
E

N
D

E
R

E
D

 V
IE

W
 F

R
O

M
 B

AY
 D

R
IV

E
 L

O
O

K
IN

G
 E

A
S

T

PAGE 77



ABCD

S
H

E
E

T 
 T

IT
LE

T
H

E
 

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 

A
N

D
 

O
T

H
E

R
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
 P

R
E

PA
R

E
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

FO
R

 T
H

IS
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
A

R
E

 
IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 

O
F 

TH
E

 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T'
S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
FO

R
 

U
S

E
 

S
O

LE
LY

 
W

IT
H

 
R

E
S

P
E

C
T 

TO
 

TH
IS

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

 A
N

D
, 

U
N

LE
S

S
 O

TH
E

R
W

IS
E

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
, 

TH
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 D
E

E
M

E
D

 T
H

E
 A

U
TH

O
R

 O
F 

TH
E

S
E

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

LL
 

R
E

TA
IN

 
A

LL
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

 
LA

W
,

S
TA

TU
TO

R
Y 

A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
 R

IG
H

TS
, 

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

IB
L

E
 

C
O

P
IE

S
 

O
F 

T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

'S
D

R
AW

IN
G

S
, 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 O

TH
E

R
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
FO

R
 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 
R

E
FE

R
E

N
C

E
 

IN
 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N
W

IT
H

 
TH

E
 

O
W

N
E

R
'S

 
U

S
E

 
A

N
D

 
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y 
O

F 
TH

E
P

R
O

JE
C

T.
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T'

S
 D

R
AW

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S
O

R
 O

TH
E

R
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TS
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 U
S

E
D

 B
Y 

TH
E

O
W

N
E

R
 

O
R

 
O

T
H

E
R

S
 

O
N

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

, 
F

O
R

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
 T

O
 T

H
IS

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

O
R

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

P
LE

TI
O

N
 O

F
TH

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
B

Y 
O

TH
E

R
S

, 
U

N
LE

S
S

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T 
IS

A
D

JU
D

G
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 IN

 D
E

FA
U

LT
 U

N
D

E
R

 T
H

IS
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T,

E
X

C
E

P
T 

B
Y 

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T 
IN

 
W

R
IT

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 
W

IT
H

A
P

P
R

O
P

IA
TE

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
AT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T.

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
B

E
R

: 2
00

2
FI

LE
 N

A
M

E
: V

IO
R

.p
ln

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 G
B

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y:
 G

B R
E

V
IS

IO
N

N
O

.
D

AT
E

1
2

3
4

5
D

E
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
TU

R
E

 ®
 2

02
1 

©

1
2

3
4

5

ABCD

A
S

-0
02

D
AT

E
 O

F 
IS

S
U

E
: 0

5/
14

/2
02

1

VI
O

R
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T

M
EP

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

PA
U

L 
K

E
N

N
E

Y,
 P

E
P

R
O

FI
C

IE
N

T 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
69

91
 P

E
A

C
H

TR
E

E
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

B
LV

D
, B

-7
00

N
O

R
C

R
O

S
S

, G
A 

30
09

2
(4

04
) 3

30
-9

79
8

FL
 P

E
 7

01
99

S
E

A
L

S
IG

N
AT

U
R

E

C
A

R
LO

S
 G

E
R

M
A

N
 B

R
U

N
, A

IA
FL

 A
R

91
33

9

D
E

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E
 L

LC
25

 S
E

 2
nd

 A
V

E
, S

U
IT

E
 5

00
M

IA
M

I, 
FL

 3
31

31
(3

05
) 3

35
-6

08
5

FL
 A

A
26

00
17

44

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 &
 R

E
N

O
VA

TI
O

N
94

41
 B

AY
 D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

L 
33

15
4

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
LU

IS
 O

. D
E

 L
A 

H
O

Z,
 P

E
TA

D
E

O
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 L

LC
81

40
30

 N
W

 8
2N

D
 A

V
E

M
IA

M
I L

A
K

E
S

, F
L 

33
01

6
(3

05
) 9

03
-8

81
6

FL
 P

E
 7

39
32

S
ite

 P
ho

to
s 

an
d 

Fl
oo

r
P

la
n

O
W

N
ER

M
A

R
IA

N
A 

S
P

IL
LE

R
 A

N
D

V
IC

TO
R

 V
IO

R
94

41
 B

AY
 D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
, F

L 
33

15
4

(7
86

) 3
93

-1
72

7

F

12
'-6

 1
/2

"
5'

-0
"

6'
-3

"
10

'-0
"

6'
-3

"

18"30"11'-7 1/2"5'-7"

16"6'-2"2'-8"9'-0"

4'-0"

36
"

36
"

14
"

18
"

14
"

10
'-0

"
16

"
3'

-3
"

20
"

0'
-0

" (
+1

0.
0'

 N
G

V
D

)

-3
'-6

" (
+6

.4
7'

 N
G

V
D

)

-5
'-0

" (
+5

'.0
' N

G
V

D
)

S
U

N
R

O
O

M

K
IT

C
H

E
N

FA
M

IL
Y

D
IN

IN
G

LI
V

IN
G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 1

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 2

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 3

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 4

A
/C

B
AT

H
 1

B
AT

H
 2

FO
Y

E
R

S
TO

R
A

G
E

G
A

R
D

E
N

W
/D

M
A

S
TE

R
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

W
.I.

C
.

MASTER BATH

LAUNDRY

HALL

P
O

R
C

H

NEW WINDOW

6"

6"

7"
7"

7"
7"

7"
7"

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
(N

O
T 

IN
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F 

W
O

R
K

)

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"  
 =

   
 1

'-0
"

1
Fi

rs
t F

lo
or

 P
la

n

S
U

B
JE

C
T 

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY

E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 V
IE

W
 O

F 
B

AY
 D

R
IV

E
 L

O
O

K
IN

G
 E

A
S

T

SU
B

JE
C

T 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

94
49

 B
AY

 D
R

94
33

 B
AY

 D
R

94
49

 B
AY

 D
R

94
33

 B
AY

 D
R

E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

 O
F 

B
AY

 D
R

IV
E

 L
O

O
K

IN
G

 E
A

S
T

15'-9"

+/- 14'-6"

+/- 15'-0"

PAGE 78



ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

1
2

3
4

5

ABCD

S
H

E
E

T
TI

TL
E

T
H

E
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

,
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

A
N

D
O

T
H

E
R

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

P
R

E
PA

R
E

D
B

Y
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
FO

R
TH

IS
P

R
O

JE
C

T
A

R
E

IN
S

TR
U

M
E

N
TS

O
F

TH
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T'

S
S

E
R

V
IC

E
FO

R
U

S
E

S
O

LE
LY

W
IT

H
R

E
S

P
E

C
T

TO
TH

IS
P

R
O

JE
C

T
A

N
D

,
U

N
LE

S
S

O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

,
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

H
A

LL
B

E
D

E
E

M
E

D
TH

E
A

U
TH

O
R

O
F

TH
E

S
E

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

A
N

D
S

H
A

LL
R

E
TA

IN
A

LL
C

O
M

M
O

N
LA

W
,

S
TA

TU
TO

R
Y

A
N

D
O

TH
E

R
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
R

IG
H

TS
,

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

IB
L

E
C

O
P

IE
S

O
F

T
H

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

,
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S
A

N
D

O
TH

E
R

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

FO
R

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
A

N
D

R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

IN
C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

W
IT

H
TH

E
O

W
N

E
R

'S
U

S
E

A
N

D
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y
O

F
TH

E
P

R
O

JE
C

T.
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T'
S

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

,S
P

E
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

O
R

O
TH

E
R

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

S
H

A
LL

N
O

T
B

E
U

S
E

D
B

Y
TH

E
O

W
N

E
R

O
R

O
T

H
E

R
S

O
N

O
T

H
E

R
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

,
F

O
R

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
TO

TH
IS

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

FO
R

C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

O
F

TH
IS

P
R

O
JE

C
T

B
Y

O
TH

E
R

S
,

U
N

LE
S

S
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
IS

A
D

JU
D

G
E

D
TO

B
E

IN
D

E
FA

U
LT

U
N

D
E

R
TH

IS
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T,

E
X

C
E

P
T

B
Y

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
IN

W
R

IT
IN

G
A

N
D

W
IT

H
A

P
P

R
O

P
IA

TE
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

AT
IO

N
TO

TH
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:2
00

2
FI

LE
N

A
M

E
:V

IO
R

.p
ln

D
R

AW
N

B
Y:

G
B

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
B

Y:
G

B R
E

V
IS

IO
N

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E
®

20
21

©

A
-2

01
D

AT
E

O
F

IS
S

U
E

:0
5/

14
/2

02
1

VI
O
R
R
ES
ID
EN
C
E

A
R
C
H
IT
EC
T

M
EP

EN
G
IN
EE
R

PA
U

L
K

E
N

N
E

Y,
P

E
P

R
O

FI
C

IE
N

T
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

,I
N

C
69

91
P

E
A

C
H

TR
E

E
IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L

B
LV

D
,B

-7
00

N
O

R
C

R
O

S
S

,G
A

30
09

2
(4

04
)3

30
-9

79
8

FL
P

E
70

19
9

S
E

A
L

S
IG

N
AT

U
R

E

C
A

R
LO

S
G

E
R

M
A

N
B

R
U

N
,A

IA
FL

A
R

91
33

9

D
E

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E
LL

C
25

S
E

2n
d

AV
E

,S
U

IT
E

50
0

M
IA

M
I,

FL
33

13
1

(3
05

)3
35

-6
08

5
FL

A
A

26
00

17
44

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

&
R

E
N

O
VA

TI
O

N
94

41
B

AY
D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
,F

L
33

15
4

ST
R
U
C
TU
R
A
L
EN
G
IN
EE
R

LU
IS

O
.D

E
LA

H
O

Z,
P

E
TA

D
E

O
S

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
LL

C
81

40
30

N
W

82
N

D
AV

E
M

IA
M

IL
A

K
E

S
,F

L
33

01
6

(3
05

)9
03

-8
81

6
FL

P
E

73
93

2

E
xt

er
io

rE
le

va
tio

ns

O
W
N
ER

M
A

R
IA

N
A

S
P

IL
LE

R
A

N
D

V
IC

TO
R

V
IO

R
94

41
B

AY
D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
,F

L
33

15
4

(7
86

)3
93

-1
72

7

PAGE 79



ABCD

1
2

3
4

5

1
2

3
4

5

ABCD

S
H

E
E

T
TI

TL
E

T
H

E
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

,
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

A
N

D
O

T
H

E
R

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

P
R

E
PA

R
E

D
B

Y
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
FO

R
TH

IS
P

R
O

JE
C

T
A

R
E

IN
S

TR
U

M
E

N
TS

O
F

TH
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T'

S
S

E
R

V
IC

E
FO

R
U

S
E

S
O

LE
LY

W
IT

H
R

E
S

P
E

C
T

TO
TH

IS
P

R
O

JE
C

T
A

N
D

,
U

N
LE

S
S

O
TH

E
R

W
IS

E
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

,
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

H
A

LL
B

E
D

E
E

M
E

D
TH

E
A

U
TH

O
R

O
F

TH
E

S
E

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

A
N

D
S

H
A

LL
R

E
TA

IN
A

LL
C

O
M

M
O

N
LA

W
,

S
TA

TU
TO

R
Y

A
N

D
O

TH
E

R
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
R

IG
H

TS
,

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

IB
L

E
C

O
P

IE
S

O
F

T
H

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
'S

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

,
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S
A

N
D

O
TH

E
R

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

FO
R

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
A

N
D

R
E

FE
R

E
N

C
E

IN
C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

W
IT

H
TH

E
O

W
N

E
R

'S
U

S
E

A
N

D
O

C
C

U
PA

N
C

Y
O

F
TH

E
P

R
O

JE
C

T.
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T'
S

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

,S
P

E
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

O
R

O
TH

E
R

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
TS

S
H

A
LL

N
O

T
B

E
U

S
E

D
B

Y
TH

E
O

W
N

E
R

O
R

O
T

H
E

R
S

O
N

O
T

H
E

R
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

,
F

O
R

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
TO

TH
IS

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

FO
R

C
O

M
P

LE
TI

O
N

O
F

TH
IS

P
R

O
JE

C
T

B
Y

O
TH

E
R

S
,

U
N

LE
S

S
TH

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
IS

A
D

JU
D

G
E

D
TO

B
E

IN
D

E
FA

U
LT

U
N

D
E

R
TH

IS
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T,

E
X

C
E

P
T

B
Y

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
IN

W
R

IT
IN

G
A

N
D

W
IT

H
A

P
P

R
O

P
IA

TE
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

AT
IO

N
TO

TH
E

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:2
00

2
FI

LE
N

A
M

E
:V

IO
R

.p
ln

D
R

AW
N

B
Y:

G
B

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
B

Y:
G

B R
E

V
IS

IO
N

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
E

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E
®

20
21

©

A
-2

02
D

AT
E

O
F

IS
S

U
E

:0
5/

14
/2

02
1

VI
O
R
R
ES
ID
EN
C
E

A
R
C
H
IT
EC
T

M
EP

EN
G
IN
EE
R

PA
U

L
K

E
N

N
E

Y,
P

E
P

R
O

FI
C

IE
N

T
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

,I
N

C
69

91
P

E
A

C
H

TR
E

E
IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L

B
LV

D
,B

-7
00

N
O

R
C

R
O

S
S

,G
A

30
09

2
(4

04
)3

30
-9

79
8

FL
P

E
70

19
9

S
E

A
L

S
IG

N
AT

U
R

E

C
A

R
LO

S
G

E
R

M
A

N
B

R
U

N
,A

IA
FL

A
R

91
33

9

D
E

N
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

TU
R

E
LL

C
25

S
E

2n
d

AV
E

,S
U

IT
E

50
0

M
IA

M
I,

FL
33

13
1

(3
05

)3
35

-6
08

5
FL

A
A

26
00

17
44

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

&
R

E
N

O
VA

TI
O

N
94

41
B

AY
D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
,F

L
33

15
4

ST
R
U
C
TU
R
A
L
EN
G
IN
EE
R

LU
IS

O
.D

E
LA

H
O

Z,
P

E
TA

D
E

O
S

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
LL

C
81

40
30

N
W

82
N

D
AV

E
M

IA
M

IL
A

K
E

S
,F

L
33

01
6

(3
05

)9
03

-8
81

6
FL

P
E

73
93

2

E
xt

er
io

rE
le

va
tio

ns

O
W
N
ER

M
A

R
IA

N
A

S
P

IL
LE

R
A

N
D

V
IC

TO
R

V
IO

R
94

41
B

AY
D

R
IV

E
S

U
R

FS
ID

E
,F

L
33

15
4

(7
86

)3
93

-1
72

7

0
2'

4'
8'

9'
-0

"
6'

-6
"

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

H
O

U
S

E
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
(8

'-8
")

+/-10'-0"18"3'-0"

N
E

W
T.

O
.R

.1
1'

-2
"(

+
21

.1
7'

N
G

V
D

)

PROPERTYLINE

17.3'TOAVERAGEC.O.R.

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

F.
F.

E
.-

3'
-6

"(
+

6.
47

'N
G

V
D

)

S
TO

R
A

G
E

F.
F.

E
.-

5'
-2

"(
+

4.
80

'N
G

V
D

)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

T.
O

.R
.+

/-
19

.6
4'

N
G

V
D

)

S
LO

P
E

1/
4"

/F
T

B
U

IL
T-

U
P

FL
AT

R
O

O
F

(R
F-

1
/L

IG
H

T
G

R
AY

)

C
A

S
T-

IN
-P

LA
C

E
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

W
A

LL
S

(C
N

-1
/G

R
AY

)

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

IM
PA

C
T

W
IN

D
O

W
(D

W
-1

/B
R

O
N

ZE
)

PA
TC

H
A

N
D

PA
IN

T
S

TU
C

C
O

A
R

O
U

N
D

W
IN

D
O

W
TO

M
AT

C
H

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

N
E

W
A

LU
M

IN
U

M
IM

PA
C

T
W

IN
D

O
W

S
(D

W
-3

/W
H

IT
E

)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

H
O

U
S

E
TO

R
E

M
A

IN
(W

H
IT

E
S

TU
C

C
O

A
N

D
R

E
D

C
LA

Y
TI

LE
R

O
O

F)

E
X

TE
N

D
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
TI

LE
R

O
O

F
TO

W
A

LL
O

F
A

D
D

IT
IO

N

A
C

C
O

R
D

IO
N

S
H

U
TT

E
R

S
(D

W
-2

/B
R

O
N

ZE
)

C
O

N
TR

O
L

JO
IN

T
A

S
S

H
O

W
N

,T
Y

P

S
C

A
LE

:1
/4

"
=

1'
-0

"
1

N
or

th
E

le
va

tio
n

0
2'

4'
8'

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

(1
5'

-7
")

G
A

R
D

E
N

(5
'-7

")
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
H

O
U

S
E

N
E

W
T.

O
.R

.1
1'

-2
"(

+
21

.1
7'

N
G

V
D

)

PROPERTYLINE

17.3'TOAVERAGEC.O.R.

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

F.
F.

E
.0

'-0
"(

+
10

.0
'N

G
V

D
)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

F.
F.

E
.-

3'
-6

"(
+

6.
47

'N
G

V
D

)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

T.
O

.R
.+

/-
19

.6
4'

N
G

V
D

)

S
LO

P
E

1/
4"

P
E

R
FT

B
U

IL
T-

U
P

FL
AT

R
O

O
F

(R
F-

1
/L

IG
H

T
G

R
AY

)

C
A

S
T-

IN
-P

LA
C

E
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

W
A

LL
S

(C
N

-1
/G

R
AY

)

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

IM
PA

C
T

W
IN

D
O

W
(D

W
-1

/B
R

O
N

ZE
)

N
E

W
FO

Y
E

R
A

N
D

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
AT

E
N

D
O

F
G

A
R

D
E

N
(S

M
O

O
TH

S
TU

C
C

O
)

N
E

W
A

LU
M

IN
U

M
IM

PA
C

T
W

IN
D

O
W

(D
W

-1
/B

R
O

N
ZE

)

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

H
O

U
S

E
TO

R
E

M
A

IN
(W

H
IT

E
S

TU
C

C
O

A
N

D
R

E
D

C
LA

Y
TI

LE
R

O
O

F)

E
X

TE
N

D
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
TI

LE
R

O
O

F
TO

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

B
E

Y
O

N
D

C
O

N
TR

O
L

JO
IN

TS
A

S
S

H
O

W
N

,T
Y

P

S
C

A
LE

:1
/4

"
=

1'
-0

"
2

S
ou

th
E

le
va

tio
n

PAGE 80



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP, Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official  
August 5 2021
8927 Garland Avenue – Single Family - Addition 

Background:  The Applicant is proposing a 299 square foot (SF) addition to the east (rear) elevation.  The 
existing driveway and walk will be replaced with a concrete paver product. The interior lot is zoned H30B 
totaling 5,625 square feet (SF) per the site plan.  Figure 1 on the following page illustrates the existing lot 
and improvements.  

The proposed addition will include a master bedroom and a new wood deck. The finished floor elevation 
(FFE) for the existing residence is 8.01 NGVD.  The FFE for the new master bedroom will match the existing 
FFE.  Windows and outside doors will be upgraded to impact glass.  A new raised Terracota color ceramic 
roof tile matching the existing roof is proposed for the addition.  The setbacks for the proposed addition 
are 20’ 6” rear with 5’ side yards. Lot coverage is proposed at 38% where 40% is allowed.   

Calculation for total pervious area is proposed at 39.3% where 35% is required. The front yard pervious 
area is proposed at 66% where 50% is required. Table 1 on page 3 provides information on site 
characteristics and zoning requirements. 

Item 5D

PAGE 81



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 2 

Figure 1 – 8927 Garland Avneue MDCPA Top View 

PAGE 82



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

Table 1 – 8927 Garland Avenue Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements 

Address 8927 Garland Avenue 
General Location Center 
Property Size 5,600 SF (112.5 Feet x 50 Feet) 
Zoning District H30B 
Lowest Floor Elevation Existing 

Lot Coverage Required Proposed  
Total Lot 40% Max. (2,240 SF) 38% (2,122 SF) 
Exempt Accessory Uses  15% or Less N/A 
2nd Story Lot Coverage 32% of the Lot N/A 
 80% of First Floor N/A   

Lots > 112.5 Feet Front + Back Yds = 36% of Lot N/A 
Pervious Area Total Lot 35% w/20% FL Friendly 32% ± 

Pervious Area Front Yd 50% w/20% FL Friendly 66% ± 
Pervious Area Rear Yd 40% w/20% FL Friendly Not Provided 

Height – Flat Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-High Pt. 18’-0” 
Height – Pitched Roof 30 Ft: Avg Datum/Crown-Tie Beam. N/A 
Modification of Height 1% of Height to 3 Ft Max + 4’-0” 
Roof Decks Prohibited N/A  

Setbacks  
Primary Frontage 20 Feet Min. 20’  
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min. N/A 
Interior Side <= 50 Ft 5 Feet Min. 5’-0” 
Rear  20 Feet Min. 28.4’ (Existing) 
Pt. Lake & Adj. Canals 25 Feet Min N/A 

  Biscayne Bay 50 Feet Min N/A 

Encroachments 
Eaves – Sloped Roofs 24 Inches Max N/A  
All Other Ornamentals 6 inches Max N/A 

Accessory Buildings 
Maximum Height 12 Feet Max N/A.  
Max. Aggregated Area 500 SF Max. N/A 
Pools & Decks  N/A 

Primary Front and 10 Feet Min N/A 
Secondary Corner 10 Feet Min N/A 

Uncovered Patio Rear & Side – 5 Feet N/A 
 Front & Corner -10 Feet N/A 

 

PAGE 83



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

Applicant Package:  A package of the survey, site plan and proposed elevations was submitted by the 
Applicant.   

Staff Recommendation: The proposed improvements are consistent with the Town’s Land Development 
Regulations and can be approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

• Provide two on-site 9’ x 18’ parking spaces 
• Verify total lot pervious/landscape area is 35% or more 
• Verify front yard setback are pervious/landscape area is 50% or more 
• Removal of any existing trees in the vicinity of the proposed addition shall be consistent 

with tree permitting requirements. 
 

PAGE 84



PAGE 85



PAGE 86



PAGE 87



PAGE 88



PAGE 89



PAGE 90



PAGE 91



PAGE 92



PAGE 93



PAGE 94



PAGE 95



PAGE 96



PAGE 97



PAGE 98



PAGE 99



PAGE 100



PAGE 101



PAGE 102



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date: 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 
 August 5 2021
9433 Harding Avenue – Miami Beach Chocolates, Window and Door Signs 

Background:  This application is a request to place windows and door signs.  The parcel is located in the 
SD-B40 Zoning District.  A copy of the Applicant’s door and window signs is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The March Zoning in Progress requirements for window and door signs are detailed 
in the following Zoning Code section: 

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c –  The Code limits the window and door signs to not exceed 20% 
of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material 
includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl 
and etched glass. The proposed window and door signs are consistent with the Code. 

Staff Recommendation:  The Applicant’s door sign is 19.6% of the door area.  The Applicant’s window 
signs (2) are each 15.4% of the window area.  The proposed window and door signs are consistent with 
the Code.  Recommend approval of the window and door signs as presented.  

Item 5E

PAGE 103



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 2 

9433 Harding Avenue – Miami Beach Chocolates: Window and Door Signs 

8”
7”

4.5”
4.5”

4.5”
7”
4.5”

8”
7”

7”

PAGE 104



8”
7”

4.
5”
4.
5”

4.
5”

7”4.
5”

8”
7”

7”

PAGE 105



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date: 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 
 August 5 2021
9452 Harding Avenue - Justin Barber Shop Window Sign and Vinyl Decals 

Background:  This application is a request to place a Window Sign and Vinyl Barber Color Decal Panels 
fully occupying the 3 smaller windows above the primary display window. The parcel is located in the 
SD-B40 Zoning District.  In addition to this Memorandum, two window display photos were submitted by 
the Applicant (see attached). 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign and window/door 
signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c –  The Code limits the window and door signs to not exceed 20% 
of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material 
includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl 
and etched glass. The proposed window sign may exceed the 20% and 8 inch lettering sizes. 

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the window provided the area of the window sign is 
not greater than 20% of the window area and the letter sizes do not exceed 8 inches.  The proposed 
vinyl decal coverings over the 3 windows are not approved. 

Item 5F

PAGE 106



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

 

PAGE 107



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

 

 

PAGE 108



PAGE 109



PAGE 110



PAGE 111



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date: 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 
 August 5 2021 
9573 Harding Avenue Miamira Jewelers Wall, Window and Door Signs 

Background:  This application is a request to place a permanent wall sign. Signs are also proposed for 
the windows and door.  The parcel is located in the SD-B40 Zoning District.  In addition to this 
Memorandum, an Agenda Packet submitted by the Applicant is attached. 

Governing Codes:  The Zoning in Progress requirements for a permanent wall sign and window/door 
signs are detailed in the following Zoning Code sections: 

2008 Code: 90.71.1 – Also allows a wall sign of 1 square foot (SF) for each 1 foot of frontage. In 
the Business District for stores with less than 25 feet of frontage, a 25 SF sign is allowed. This 
store front has 14 feet of frontage.  

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3b(2) –  The Code has further restrictions including requiring a 1/4 
inch to 2 inch offset from the wall to allow rain water to drain and limits illumination to white 
LEDs. 

Current Municode: 90-73.a(3)c –  The Code limits the window and door signs to not exceed 20% 
of the window or door area. Lettering is limited to 8 inches in height. Allowable material 
includes painted gold leaf, silver leaf, silk-screened, cut or polished metal, cut or frosted vinyl 
and etched glass. The proposed window and door signs are consistent with the Code. 

Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval of the window and door signs. The Applicant’s proposed 
wall sign is 19.8 SF. The sign is back lit channel letters.  It is recommended the permanent wall sign also 
be approved subject to the following condition.  A night rendering of the sign is provided in the attached 
plan.  Recommend approval as submitted. 

Item 5G

PAGE 112



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 2 
PAGE 113



PAGE 114



PAGE 115



PAGE 116



PAGE 117



Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

P a g e  | 1 

Memorandum 
To: 
Thru: 
From: 

CC: 

Date 
RE: 

Planning and Zoning Board 
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager 
Walter Keller, PE, AICP., Town Consultant Planner 
Marlin Engineering, Inc. 
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Manager 
Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 
James McGuinness, Town Building Official 
 August 5 2021 
9501 Collins Avenue – Oceans 7 - TH-7 Site Plan Amendment 

Background:  This application is a request for a Site Plan Amendment to the approved development 
plans of the property commonly known as Oceans 7 for TH-7.  Oceans 7 is a condominium development 
with 7 townhouses.  The project fronts on 95th Street between Collins Avenue and the Beach.  The 
development is located in the H120 Zoning District.  

Each townhouse is multi-story with its own basement garage, with four levels.  Level 2 is the living room 
and kitchen. Level 3 is the master bedroom.  Level 4 is a rooftop level which is partially enclosed and 
open with a pool and open covered terrace.  The Applicant is the owner of TH-7 which is the only beach 
side townhouse.  The other townhouses front on 95th Street. The Applicant is requesting approval to 
enclose the open northerly portion of the roof top terrace and create a sunroom.  The existing pool 
would be removed.  The condominium association’s attorney has approved the design concept which 
provides an enclosed sunroom. 

The top of the proposed roof slab is at 57.9 Feet NGVD.  The new skylight is above the roof slab.  Height 
and the 3:1 setback are not impacted by the improvement of the north portion of the terrace.  Three 
figures from the MDCPA provide additional detail on the rooftop terrace. 

This review may be supplemented prior to the Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 

 Staff Recommendation:  Recommend approval subject to updated approval letter from the 
condominium association. 

Item 5H

PAGE 118



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 2 

Figure 1 – 9501 Collins Oceans 7 – TH-7 Top View 

  

 

 

PAGE 119



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 3 

 

Figure 2 – 9501 Collins – TH-7 Top View 

 

 

 

PAGE 120



 

Town of Surfside, Florida 
Development Review  

 

   P a g e  | 4 

 

Figure 3 – 9501 Collins – TH-7 - View to West from the East 

 

 

PAGE 121



PAGE 122



A
0

.
0

0

L
o

c
a
t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a
n

,
 
G

e
n

e
r
a
l

N
o

t
e
s
 
&

 
D

r
a
w

i
n

g
 
I
n

d
e
x

1
.
-
 
A

L
L
 
W

O
R

K
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
C

O
M

P
L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G

C
O

D
E

 
 
/
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
2
0
1
7
 
S

I
X

T
H

 
E

D
I
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
O

R
D

I
N

A
N

C
E

S
 
O

F
 
M

I
A

M
I
 
D

A
D

E
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
A

N
D

 
A

N
Y

 
A

G
E

N
C

Y
 
H

A
V

I
N

G
 
J
U

R
I
S

D
I
C

T
I
O

N
 
O

N
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

.

2
.
-
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M
 
U

S
E

D
 
A

S
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

E
N

V
E

L
O

P
E

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

,
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
B

U
T

 
N

O
T

 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

,
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
,
 
G

L
A

Z
I
N

G
,
 
W

A
L
L

C
L
A

D
D

I
N

G
,
 
R

O
O

F
I
N

G
,
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
D

O
O

R
S

,
 
S

K
Y

L
I
G

H
T

S
,
 
G

L
A

S
S

 
B

L
O

C
K

,
 
S

I
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
U

T
T

E
R

S
 
M

U
S

T
 
H

A
V

E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 
A

C
C

E
P

T
A

N
C

E
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
S

 
I
N

 
C

O
M

P
L
I
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
M

I
A

M
I
 
D

A
D

E

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
.

3
.
-
 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
T

A
K

E
 
P

R
E

C
E

D
E

N
C

E
 
O

V
E

R
 
S

C
A

L
E

D
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

.
 
I
F

 
A

N
Y

 
D

I
S

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
I
E

S

A
R

I
S

E
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
I
S

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
N

O
T

I
F

I
E

D
 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
 
F

O
R

C
L
A

R
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
.
 
D

O
 
N

O
T

 
S

C
A

L
E

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

.

4
.
-
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
A

N
D

 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
A

L
L
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

J
O

B
.
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
/
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
N

O
T

I
F

I
E

D
 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

I
N

G
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

D
I
S

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
I
E

S
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

S
E

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
A

L
L

O
B

V
I
O

U
S

 
E

R
R

O
R

S
 
A

N
D

 
O

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
S

.

5
.
-
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
P

R
O

M
P

T
L
Y

 
N

O
T

I
F

Y
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
/
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
E

X
I
S

T
E

N
C

E
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

O
B

S
E

R
V

E
D

 
V

A
R

I
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
A

N
D

 
A

N
Y

 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
C

O
D

E
S

 
O

R

O
R

D
I
N

A
N

C
E

S
.
 
A

L
L
 
O

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
S

 
O

R
 
C

O
N

F
L
I
C

T
S

 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 
T

H
E

 
V

A
R

I
O

U
S

 
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

S
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
I
N

G

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
S

,
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
B

R
O

U
G

H
T

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
I
M

M
E

D
I
A

T
E

 
A

T
T

E
N

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
B

E
F

O
R

E

P
R

O
C

E
E

D
I
N

G
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

N
Y

 
W

O
R

K
 
S

O
 
I
N

V
O

L
V

E
D

.
 
A

N
Y

 
W

O
R

K
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 
I
N

 
C

O
N

F
L
I
C

T
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
A

T
 
H

I
S

/
H

E
R

 
O

W
N

 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

,

A
N

D
 
A

T
 
N

O
 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

 
O

R
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
.

6
.
-
 
 
T

H
E

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

 
T

H
I
S

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
A

R
E

 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
I
N

 
N

A
T

U
R

E
 
A

N
D

 
I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
 
A

P
P

R
O

X
I
M

A
T

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
S

I
T

E
.
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
V

I
S

U
A

L

F
I
E

L
D

 
V

E
R

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
Q

U
A

N
T

I
T

I
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
N

O
T

I
F

Y
 
T

H
E

 
A

/
E

 
A

N
D

 
H

E
 
O

W
N

E
R

 
O

F

D
I
S

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
I
E

S
 
V

I
A

 
A

D
D

E
N

D
U

M
.
 
F

A
I
L
U

R
E

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

S
P

E
C

T
I
V

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

 
T

O

C
O

M
P

L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
A

B
O

V
E

 
M

E
N

T
I
O

N
E

D
 
M

A
N

D
A

T
E

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
E

N
T

I
T

L
E

 
T

H
E

 
A

W
A

R
D

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
T

O

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
R

E
M

U
N

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

F
T

E
R

 
B

I
D

 
A

W
A

R
D

.

7
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
A

L
L
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

P
O

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

N
O

T
I
F

Y
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
D

I
S

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
I
E

S
 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O
 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

I
N

G
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
.

8
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
T

O
 
E

X
E

R
C

I
S

E
 
C

A
R

E
 
D

U
R

I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
T

O
 
A

S
S

U
R

E
 
T

H
A

T

I
T

E
M

S
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
M

O
V

A
L
 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
L
Y

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
S

O
 
A

S
 
T

O
 
M

I
N

I
M

I
Z

E

D
A

M
A

G
E

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
S

U
R

R
O

U
N

D
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
.
 
I
T

E
M

S
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

D
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 
O

R
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
A

R
E

 
T

O

B
E

 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
D

A
M

A
G

E
.
 
A

L
L
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

D
 
I
T

E
M

S
 
T

H
A

T
 
A

R
E

 
C

A
L
L
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

S
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
S

I
T

E
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
A

N
D

D
I
S

P
O

S
E

D
 
O

F
 
A

S
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
B

Y
 
L
O

C
A

L
 
A

N
D

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
C

O
D

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
A

S
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
B

Y
 
A

U
T

H
O

R
I
T

I
E

S
 
H

A
V

I
N

G

J
U

R
I
S

D
I
C

T
I
O

N
.

9
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
C

A
R

E
F

U
L
L
Y

 
E

X
E

C
U

T
E

 
A

L
L
 
W

O
R

K
 
T

O
 
A

V
O

I
D

 
U

N
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 
D

A
M

A
G

E
 
T

O

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
I
T

E
M

S
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

D
 
T

O
 
R

E
M

A
I
N

 
I
N

 
P

L
A

C
E

 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
B

U
T

 
N

O
T

 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G

M
E

C
H

A
N

I
C

A
L
,
 
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
&

 
L
I
G

H
T

I
N

G
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

.

1
0
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

I
F

Y
 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
C

U
T

T
I
N

G
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
P

I
L
E

/
G

R
A

D
E

B
E

A
M

 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

E
D

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
S

L
A

B
.

1
1
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
T

O
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
S

E
C

U
R

I
T

Y
 
B

A
R

R
I
E

R
S

 
A

N
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
D

E
V

I
C

E
S

 
A

S

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
L
O

C
A

L
 
A

N
D

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
C

O
D

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
R

E
G

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

.
 
T

H
E

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
 
S

C
O

P
E

 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
 
O

R
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
E

 
P

A
T

C
H

I
N

G
 
A

N
Y

 
D

A
M

A
G

E

S
U

R
F

A
C

E
S

 
T

O
 
M

A
T

C
H

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
I
N

T
I
N

G
 
A

L
L
 
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

S
 
A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
N

E
W

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

T
H

O
S

E
 
A

F
F

E
C

T
E

D
 
I
T

E
M

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
A

T
 
N

O
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
C

O
S

T
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

O
W

N
E

R
.

1
2
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
E

D
 
T

H
E

 
F

U
R

N
I
S

H
I
N

G
 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
L
A

B
O

R
S

,
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

,
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

,

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

 
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 
T

O
 
D

O
 
A

 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

 
A

N
D

 
T

H
O

R
O

U
G

H
.
 
A

L
L
 
W

O
R

K
 
S

H
A

L
L

B
E

 
D

O
N

E
 
I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

S
 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 
T

H
E

R
E

F
O

R
E

 
B

Y

T
H

E
 
O

F
F

I
C

E
 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

N
E

 
D

E
N

N
I
S

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
&

 
P

L
A

N
N

E
R

 
A

N
D

 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

D
 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

.

1
3
.
-
 
W

O
R

K
 
N

O
T

 
I
N

C
L
U

D
E

D
 
I
N

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
:
 
W

O
R

K
 
N

O
T

E
D

 
"
N

.
I
.
C

.
"
 
O

R
 
B

Y
 
O

T
H

E
R

S
 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
O

R

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

.
 
I
F

 
A

N
Y

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
O

R
 
B

O
T

H
,
 
I
N

D
I
C

A
T

E
D

 
"
N

.
I
.
C

.
"
 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 
B

Y

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
,
 
T

H
E

Y
 
W

I
L
L
 
B

E
 
S

O
 
N

O
T

E
D

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
O

R
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
E

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

.

1
4
.
-
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
A

C
K

N
O

W
L
E

D
G

E
S

 
T

H
A

T
 
H

E
 
H

A
S

 
I
N

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
H

I
M

S
E

L
F

 
F

U
L
L
Y

 
R

E
G

A
R

D
I
N

G

R
E

Q
U

I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

,
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
&

 
R

E
G

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

T
A

I
N

I
N

G
 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

.

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

R
E

 
C

O
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 
A

N
D

 
W

H
A

T
 
I
S

 
C

A
L
L
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
B

Y
 
O

N
E

 
I
S

 
A

S

B
I
D

I
N

G
 
A

S
 
I
F

 
C

A
L
L
E

D
 
F

O
R

 
B

Y
 
A

L
L
.
 
V

I
S

I
T

 
S

I
T

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
,
 
C

O
M

P
A

R
E

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

F
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
B

E
C

O
M

E
 
F

A
M

I
L
I
A

R
 
W

I
T

H
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
U

N
D

E
R

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
W

O
R

K
 
O

F

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 
I
S

 
T

O
 
 
B

E
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

,
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

Y
,
 
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
O

N

O
R

 
A

B
O

U
T

 
S

I
T

E
.

1
5
.
-
 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
:
 
E

X
E

R
C

I
S

E
 
A

L
L
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
P

R
E

C
A

U
T

I
O

N
S

N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 
T

O
 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

 
A

L
L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
S

 
O

N
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

O

T
H

A
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
O

F
 
T

H
I
S

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
.
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

,
 
A

N
D

 
P

A
Y

 
F

O
R

,

A
L
L
 
D

A
M

A
G

E
S

 
T

O
 
S

U
C

H
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
O

N
 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 
O

F
 
O

P
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
S

U
N

D
E

R
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
.

1
6
.
-
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
H

A
V

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 
O

R
 
C

H
A

R
G

E
 
O

F
,
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

,

T
H

E
 
M

E
A

N
S

,
 
M

E
T

H
O

D
S

,
 
T

E
C

H
N

I
Q

U
E

S
,
 
S

E
Q

U
E

N
C

E
S

 
O

R
 
P

R
O

C
E

D
U

R
E

S
 
O

F
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
,
 
F

A
B

R
I
C

A
T

I
O

N
,

P
R

O
C

U
R

E
M

E
N

T
 
S

H
I
P

M
E

N
T

,
 
D

E
L
I
V

E
R

Y
 
O

R
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
,
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 
P

R
E

C
A

U
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

N
D

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 
I
N

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
,
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
A

C
T

S
 
O

R
 
O

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

,

S
U

B
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

,
 
S

U
P

P
L
I
E

R
S

 
O

R
 
A

N
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
P

E
R

S
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

I
N

G
 
A

N
Y

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
,
 
O

R
 
F

O
R

T
H

E
 
F

A
I
L
U

R
E

 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

M
 
T

O
 
C

A
R

R
Y

 
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
W

O
R

K
 
O

R
 
T

O
 
M

E
E

T
 
T

H
E

I
R

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

S
 
F

O
R

D
E

L
I
V

E
R

Y
 
O

F
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
I
O

N
 
I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

.

1
7
.
-
 
N

O
 
T

R
E

N
C

H
E

S
 
D

E
E

P
E

R
 
T

H
A

N
 
5
'
-
0
"
 
I
N

 
W

H
I
C

H
 
A

 
P

E
R

S
O

N
 
I
S

 
T

O
 
D

E
S

C
E

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
A

L
L
O

W
E

D

W
I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
O

B
T

A
I
N

I
N

G
 
A

 
P

E
R

M
I
T

 
F

R
O

M
 
O

S
H

A
.

1
8
.
-
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
A

L
L
 
S

U
B

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
H

O
L
D

 
H

A
R

M
L
E

S
S

 
T

H
E

 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
,
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
S

A
N

D
 
O

W
N

E
R

 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
L
A

W
S

U
I
T

S
 
A

N
D

 
C

L
A

I
M

S
 
W

H
I
C

H
 
A

R
I
S

E
 
F

R
O

M
 
 
W

O
R

K
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
B

Y
 
O

R
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

S
U

P
P

L
I
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
E

 
S

U
B

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
.

1
9
.
-
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
A

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
S

E
C

U
R

I
T

Y
 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 
T

O
 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

 
W

O
R

K
,
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
A

N
D

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
F

R
O

M

T
H

E
F

T
 
A

N
D

 
V

A
N

D
A

L
I
S

M
.
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
I
N

G
 
A

N
Y

 
S

T
O

L
E

N
 
O

R
 
V

A
N

D
A

L
I
Z

E
D

W
O

R
K

,
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
A

N
D

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

.
 
A

T
 
N

O
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
C

O
S

T
 
T

O
 
O

W
N

E
R

,
 
U

N
T

I
L
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
I
S

A
C

C
E

P
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
O

W
N

E
R

.

2
0
.
-
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
T

H
A

T
 
N

O
 
C

O
N

F
L
I
C

T
S

 
E

X
I
S

T
 
I
N

 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
A

N
Y

 
A

N
D

 
A

L
L

M
E

C
H

A
N

I
C

A
L
,
 
T

E
L
E

P
H

O
N

E
,
 
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
,
 
L
I
G

H
T

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
(
T

O
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
E

 
A

L
L
 
P

I
P

I
N

G
,
 
D

U
C

T
W

O
R

K

A
N

D
 
C

O
N

D
U

I
T

)
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
A

T
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
C

L
E

A
R

A
N

C
E

S
 
F

O
R

 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
M

A
I
N

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 
O

F
 
A

B
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

I
O

N
E

D
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
A

R
E

 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
.

2
1
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
I
S

 
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

I
B

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

I
N

G
 
A

L
L
 
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

I
E

S
 
A

N
D

/
O

R

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

 
A

N
D

 
A

N
Y

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

I
E

S
 
O

R
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
 
N

O
T

 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
 
O

R
 
N

O
T

 
S

H
O

W
N

 
O

N

T
H

E
S

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

.

2
2
.
-
A

L
L
 
L
A

B
O

R
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
A

T
I
O

N
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
B

E
S

T
 
P

O
S

S
I
B

L
E

 
M

A
N

N
E

R
 
B

Y
 
S

K
I
L
L
E

D
 
A

N
D

E
X

P
E

R
I
E

N
C

E
D

 
W

O
R

K
M

E
N

 
T

R
A

I
N

E
D

 
I
N

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
R

E
S

P
E

C
T

I
V

E
 
T

R
A

D
E

S
.

2
3
.
-
 
A

L
L
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

E
D

 
A

T
 
A

L
L
 
T

I
M

E
S

 
A

G
A

I
N

S
T

 
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
 
D

A
M

A
G

E
,

U
N

T
I
L
 
F

I
N

A
L
 
A

C
C

E
P

T
A

N
C

E
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

.

2
4
.
-
 
T

H
E

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
A

L
L
 
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 
B

L
O

C
K

I
N

G
,
 
B

A
C

K
I
N

G
,
 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G
,
 
H

A
N

G
E

R
S

 
O

R

O
T

H
E

R
 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

,
 
F

O
R

 
A

L
L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
A

N
D

 
A

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
I
E

S
 
S

H
O

W
N

 
O

N
 
P

L
A

N
S

,
 
R

E
G

A
R

D
L
E

S
S

O
F

 
W

H
O

M
 
S

U
P

P
L
I
E

R
S

 
S

A
I
D

 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
O

R
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
Y

 
U

N
L
E

S
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

W
I
S

E
.

2
5
.
-
 
A

L
L
 
T

R
A

D
E

S
 
A

T
 
A

L
L
 
T

I
M

E
S

,
 
K

E
E

P
 
T

H
E

 
P

R
E

M
I
S

E
S

 
F

R
E

E
 
F

R
O

M
 
A

C
C

U
M

U
L
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
W

A
S

T
E

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L

O
R

 
R

U
B

B
I
S

H
 
C

A
U

S
E

D
 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

O
R

K
.
 
P

R
O

V
I
D

E
 
C

L
E

A
N

 
U

P
 
A

N
D

 
D

I
S

P
O

S
E

 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
D

E
B

R
I
S

,
 
F

O
R

 
A

 
N

E
A

T

A
N

D
 
C

L
E

A
N

 
J
O

B
 
S

I
T

E
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
 
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T
 
T

H
E

 
E

N
T

I
R

E
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
P

R
O

C
E

S
S

.
 
A

T
 
T

H
E

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K
,
 
L
E

A
V

E
 
T

H
E

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
A

R
E

A
 
I
N

 
A

 
B

R
O

O
M

 
C

L
E

A
N

 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
 
W

I
T

H
 
N

O
 
S

T
A

I
N

S
.

2
6
.
-
 
A

L
L
 
P

A
R

T
I
E

S
 
A

G
R

E
E

 
T

H
A

N
 
A

N
Y

 
D

I
S

P
U

T
E

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
S

E
T

T
L
E

D
 
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 
B

I
N

D
I
N

G
 
A

R
B

I
T

R
A

T
I
O

N

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
N

O
T

E
S

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
M

A
P

N

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
I
N

D
E

X

A
D

.
0
1

A
D

.
0
1

A
1
.
0
1

A
1
.
0
2

A
2
.
0
1

A
2
.
0
2

A
3
.
0
1

L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N
,
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
N

O
T

E
S

 
&

 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
I
N

D
E

X

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
S

E
N

L
A

R
G

E
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
&

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

Y
P

E
S

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
S

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
T

Y
P

E
S

P
r
o

j
e

c
t

L
o

c
a

t
i
o

n

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L

S
C

O
P

E
 
O

F
 
W

O
R

K

G
R

O
U

P
 
R

 
-
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L

L
E

V
E

L
 
2
 
A

L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
 
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 
S

U
N

R
O

O
M

 
O

N
 
A

 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 
D

E
C

K
.

A
P

P
L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
C

O
D

E
S

O
c

e
a

n
 
S

e
v

e
n

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

 
A

d
d

i
t
i
o

n

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n

s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

 
 
S

u
r
f
s
i
d
e

,
 
F

L
 
3

3
1

5
4

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 
D

A
T

A

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y
 
C

L
A

S
S

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

S
P

R
I
N

K
L

E
R

E
D

R
 
-
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L

Y
E

S

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

E
N

O
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

R
E

A
 
(
G

R
O

S
S

)
2

8
5

 
S

F

A
L

T
E

R
A

T
I
O

N
 
L

E
V

E
L

2

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

S
C

A
L
E

 
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
/
 
D

A
T

E
 
/
 
S

E
A

L

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:
 
1

0
.
2

0
1

4

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
J

L
C

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
J

G

I
s
s
u

e
 
D

a
t
e

 
/
 
F

o
r

I
s
s
u

e

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

2
6
4

1
 
N

.
 
F

l
a
m

i
n

g
o

 
R

o
a
d

 
#

1
9

0
5

P
l
a

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
3
2

3

T
:
 
9

5
4

.
6
1

0
.
0
1

4
8

w
w

w
.
j
-
g

a
v
i
r
i
a

.
c
o

m

A
R

#
 
9

2
7
3

9

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

No copies, transmissions, reproductions, or electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part are to be made without the express written permission of  Gaviria Architects Inc  All designs indicated in these drawings are property of Gaviria Architects Inc.  All copyrights reserved  © 2009.

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

G
av

iri
a

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

In
c.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
:

J
o
s
e
 
G

a
v
i
r
i
a
 
A

R
#
 
9
2
7
3
9

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

0
3

.
2

1
.
2

0
1

9
 
/
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
I
s

s
u

e
1

K
E

Y
 
P

L
A

N

N

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

S
u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

L
 
3
3

1
5

4

T
H

-
7

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
 
/
 
E

X
I
S

T
I
N

G
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
 
-
 
2
0
1
7
 
S

I
X

T
H

 
E

D
I
T

I
O

N

F
L
O

R
I
D

A
 
F

I
R

E
 
P

R
E

V
E

N
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
D

E
 
6
t
h
 
E

D
I
T

I
O

N
 
/
 
N

F
P

A
 
1
0
1
 
2
0
1
5
 
E

D
I
T

I
O

N

C
L

A
S

S
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

F
 
R

E
H

A
B

I
L

I
T

A
T

I
O

N
R

E
N

O
V

A
T

I
O

N

S
-
1

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
&

 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

PAGE 123



S
Y

M
B

O
L

 
L

E
G

E
N

D
:

E
X

N R

R
E

S

D

F

H

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

1 4

D
E

M
O

L
I
T

I
O

N
 
K

E
Y

 
N

O
T

E
S

:

2 3 5 6 7 8 9

6

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

C
L

O
S

E
T

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

O
R

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

O
U

T
D

O
O

R

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

3

1 2

5

4

7

2

9

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
T

A
I
R

S

7 8

A
D

.
0

1

D
e
m

o
l
i
t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a
n

1

R
O

O
F

 
T

O
P

 
-
 
D

E
M

O
L

I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

S
C

A
L
E

 
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
/
 
D

A
T

E
 
/
 
S

E
A

L

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:
 
1

0
.
2

0
1

4

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
J

L
C

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
J

G

I
s
s
u

e
 
D

a
t
e

 
/
 
F

o
r

I
s
s
u

e

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

2
6
4

1
 
N

.
 
F

l
a
m

i
n

g
o

 
R

o
a
d

 
#

1
9

0
5

P
l
a

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
3
2

3

T
:
 
9

5
4

.
6
1

0
.
0
1

4
8

w
w

w
.
j
-
g

a
v
i
r
i
a

.
c
o

m

A
R

#
 
9

2
7
3

9

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

No copies, transmissions, reproductions, or electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part are to be made without the express written permission of  Gaviria Architects Inc  All designs indicated in these drawings are property of Gaviria Architects Inc.  All copyrights reserved  © 2009.

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

G
av

iri
a

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

In
c.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
:

J
o
s
e
 
G

a
v
i
r
i
a
 
A

R
#
 
9
2
7
3
9

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

0
3

.
2

1
.
2

0
1

9
 
/
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
I
s

s
u

e
1

K
E

Y
 
P

L
A

N

N

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

S
u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

L
 
3
3

1
5

4

T
H

-
7

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n

PAGE 124



S
Y

M
B

O
L

 
L

E
G

E
N

D
:

E
X

N R

R
E

S

D

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
/
 
D

I
N

I
N

G

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

O
R

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
N

T
R

Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
O

O
L

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

G
A

R
A

G
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
O

O
L

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

N
E

W

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

N
E

W

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y

A
R

E
A

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

E
L

E
V

A
T

O
R

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

P
O

O
L

E
Q

U
I
P

M
E

N
T

R
O

O
M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

W
.
I
.
C

.

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

W
.
I
.
C

.

N
E

W

S
U

N
R

O
O

M

A
1

.
0

1

R
e
f
e
r
e
n

c
e
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a
n

s

1

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
F

O
R

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 
O

N
L

Y

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
3

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"
2

L
E

V
E

L
 
1
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
F

O
R

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 
O

N
L

Y

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
3

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

3

L
E

V
E

L
 
2
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
F

O
R

 
R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 
O

N
L

Y

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
3

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"
4

R
O

O
F

 
T

O
P

 
 
/
 
N

E
W

 
S

U
N

R
O

O
M

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
 

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
3

/
1

6
"
=

1
'
-
0

"

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

S
C

A
L
E

 
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
/
 
D

A
T

E
 
/
 
S

E
A

L

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:
 
1

0
.
2

0
1

4

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
J

L
C

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
J

G

I
s
s
u

e
 
D

a
t
e

 
/
 
F

o
r

I
s
s
u

e

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

2
6
4

1
 
N

.
 
F

l
a
m

i
n

g
o

 
R

o
a
d

 
#

1
9

0
5

P
l
a

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
3
2

3

T
:
 
9

5
4

.
6
1

0
.
0
1

4
8

w
w

w
.
j
-
g

a
v
i
r
i
a

.
c
o

m

A
R

#
 
9

2
7
3

9

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

No copies, transmissions, reproductions, or electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part are to be made without the express written permission of  Gaviria Architects Inc  All designs indicated in these drawings are property of Gaviria Architects Inc.  All copyrights reserved  © 2009.

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

G
av

iri
a

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

In
c.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
:

J
o
s
e
 
G

a
v
i
r
i
a
 
A

R
#
 
9
2
7
3
9

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

0
3

.
2

1
.
2

0
1

9
 
/
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
I
s

s
u

e
1

K
E

Y
 
P

L
A

N

N

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

S
u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

L
 
3
3

1
5

4

T
H

-
7

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n

PAGE 125



A
2

S
1

S
2

S
3

3
4

3
0

3
3

1
4

2
0

2
 
H

R
.
 
R

A
T

E
D

 
-
 
U

L
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
U

9
0

5

B
1

-
 
8

"
 
C

M
U

 
W

A
L

L

-
 
O

N
E

 
S

I
D

E
:
 
5

/
8

"
 
C

E
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

S
T

E
R

-
 
O

N
E

 
S

I
D

E
:
 
5

/
8

"
 
G

W
B

 
O

V
E

R
 
7

/
8

"
 
F

U
R

R
I
N

G

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
S

*
R

E
F

E
R

 
T

O
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
W

A
L

L
 
T

Y
P

E
 
N

O
T

E
S

1
 
&

 
2
 
F

O
R

 
U

S
E

 
O

F
 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

B
O

A
R

D
 
A

T
 
W

E
T

 
L

O
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

S
4

3
3

3
1

3
0

2
9

2
8

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

2
2

2
1

2
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

2
0

1
9

1
8

1
7

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

3
2

3
4

3
5

B
A

S
E

 
A

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
A

S
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
D

A
L

U
M

I
N

U
M

-
G

L
A

S
S

 
S

T
O

R
E

F
R

O
N

T
,
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
W

A
L

L
 
O

R
 
C

U
R

T
A

I
N

 
W

A
L

L
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M

3
6

3
7

U
N

D
E

R
S

I
D

E
 
O

F
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

L
A

B

T
O

P
 
O

F
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

L
A

B

W
A

L
L

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
A

S
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
D

C
E

I
L

I
N

G
 
A

S
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
D

A
C

O
U

S
T

I
C

A
L

 
S

E
A

L
A

N
T

 
B

E
A

D
,
 
C

O
N

T
I
N

U
O

U
S

'
C

'
 
S

H
A

P
E

D
 
2

5
 
G

A
.
 
S

T
E

E
L

 
R

U
N

N
E

R
.
 
P

O
W

E
R

 
D

R
I
V

E
N

 
F

A
S

T
E

N
E

R
S

 
A

T
 
2

4
"
 
O

.
C

.
 
M

A
X

.
 
(
S

I
Z

E

A
C

C
O

R
D

I
N

G
 
T

O
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
)

1
"
 
x
 
2

"
 
2

5
 
G

A
.
 
S

T
E

E
L

 
'
L

'
 
R

U
N

N
E

R
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
A

N
G

L
E

S
 
2

4
"
 
O

.
C

.

7
/
8

"
 
x
 
1

-
3

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
A

N
G

L
E

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

2
-
1

/
2

"
 
x
 
2

-
1

/
2

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
A

N
G

L
E

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

2
 
1

/
2

"
 
'
J
'
 
S

H
A

P
E

D
 
S

T
E

E
L

 
R

U
N

N
E

R

2
 
1

/
2

"
 
'
C

-
H

'
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D

2
-
1

/
2

"
 
R

C
-
1

 
R

E
S

I
L

I
E

N
T

 
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

7
/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
F

U
R

R
I
N

G
 
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

 
A

T
 
2

4
"
 
O

.
C

.
 
U

.
N

.
O

.

1
-
5

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
A

T
 
2

4
 
"
 
O

.
C

.
 
U

.
N

.
O

.

2
-
1

/
2

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
A

T
 
2

4
"
 
O

.
C

.
 
U

.
N

.
O

.

3
-
5

/
8

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
A

T
 
2

4
"
 
O

.
C

.
 
U

.
N

.
O

.

6
"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
A

T
 
2

4
"
 
O

.
C

.
 
U

.
N

.
O

.

1
/
2

"
 
G

.
W

.
B

.

5
/
8

"
 
G

.
W

.
B

.

5
/
8

"
 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
D

E
N

S
-
G

U
A

R
D

 
O

R
 
S

I
M

I
L

A
R

5
/
8

"
 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
B

O
A

R
D

,
 
T

I
L

E
-
B

A
C

K
E

R
 
D

E
N

S
-
S

H
I
E

L
D

 
O

R
 
S

I
M

I
L

A
R

1
/
2

"
 
T

Y
P

E
-
X

 
G

.
W

.
B

.

5
/
8

"
 
T

Y
P

E
-
X

 
G

.
W

.
B

.

5
/
8

"
 
T

Y
P

E
-
X

 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
B

O
A

R
D

 
D

E
N

S
E

-
G

U
A

R
D

 
O

R
 
S

I
M

I
L

A
R

5
/
8

"
 
T

Y
P

E
-
X

 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
B

O
A

R
D

,
 
T

I
L

E
-
B

A
C

K
E

R
 
D

E
N

S
E

-
S

H
I
E

L
D

 
O

R
 
S

I
M

I
L

A
R

1
"
 
G

.
W

.
B

.
 
L

I
N

E
R

 
P

A
N

E
L

1
 
1

/
2

"
 
T

H
E

R
M

A
F

I
B

E
R

 
S

O
U

N
D

 
A

T
T

E
N

U
A

T
I
O

N
 
F

I
R

E
 
B

L
A

N
K

E
T

,
 
R

-
1

1

3
"
 
T

H
E

R
M

A
F

I
B

E
R

 
S

O
U

N
D

 
A

T
T

E
N

U
A

T
I
O

N
 
F

I
R

E
 
B

L
A

N
K

E
T

,
 
R

-
1

1

1
"
 
M

O
I
S

T
U

R
E

 
R

E
S

I
S

T
A

N
T

 
R

I
G

I
D

 
I
N

S
U

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
T

O
 
A

C
H

I
E

V
E

 
R

-
5

.

F
O

I
L

 
V

A
P

O
R

 
B

A
R

R
I
E

R

W
A

T
E

R
P

R
O

O
F

I
N

G
 
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

E

5
/
8

"
 
C

E
M

E
N

T
 
P

L
A

S
T

E
R

 
O

R
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

T
U

C
C

O
 
F

I
N

I
S

H

8
"
 
C

.
M

.
U

.

1
2

"
 
C

.
M

.
U

.

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

O
L

U
M

N
 
O

R
 
S

H
E

A
R

 
W

A
L

L

5
/
8

"
 
D

E
N

S
G

L
A

S
S

 
G

O
L

D
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
S

H
E

A
T

H
I
N

G
 
P

A
N

E
L

 
O

R
 
E

Q
U

A
L

3
8

3
9

1
0

"
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
 
A

T
 
2

4
"
 
O

.
C

.
4

0

4
"
 
'
C

-
H

'
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
S

T
U

D
4

1

P
A

P
E

R
-
B

A
C

K
E

D
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
L

A
T

H

6
"
 
P

R
E

C
A

S
T

 
P

A
N

E
L

 
W

/
 
S

M
O

O
T

H
 
S

A
N

D
 
B

L
A

S
T

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
4

2

3
"
 
L

I
M

E
S

T
O

N
E

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
4

3

S
E

L
F

-
A

D
H

E
R

I
N

G
 
B

I
T

U
T

H
A

N
E

 
W

A
T

E
R

P
R

O
O

F
 
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

E
4

4

4
5

6
"
 
C

.
M

.
U

.

4
6

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 
S

T
E

E
L

 
S

T
U

D

4
7

A
C

M
 
P

A
N

E
L

 
O

R
 
M

E
T

A
L

 
C

L
A

D
D

I
N

G
 
S

Y
S

T
E

M

N
U

M
B

E
R

M
A

T
E

R
I
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
N

U
M

B
E

R
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
 
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N

M
E

T
A

L
 S

T
U

D
, 
C

M
U

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T
E

 W
A

L
L
 M

A
T
E

R
IA

L
 L

E
G

E
N

D

4
8

F
I
R

E
S

T
O

P
 
S

T
U

D

3

W
A

L
L

 
T

Y
P

E
S

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
N

.
T

.
S

.

A
1

.
0

2

E
n

l
a
r
g

e
d

 
P

l
a
n

s

1

S
U

N
R

O
O

M
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
3

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

N
O

T
E

:

A
L

L
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
F

I
X

T
U

R
E

S
 
T

O

B
E

 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T

E
D

 
 
W

I
T

H
 
O

W
N

E
R

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

S
C

A
L
E

 
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
/
 
D

A
T

E
 
/
 
S

E
A

L

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:
 
1

0
.
2

0
1

4

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
J

L
C

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
J

G

I
s
s
u

e
 
D

a
t
e

 
/
 
F

o
r

I
s
s
u

e

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

2
6
4

1
 
N

.
 
F

l
a
m

i
n

g
o

 
R

o
a
d

 
#

1
9

0
5

P
l
a

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
3
2

3

T
:
 
9

5
4

.
6
1

0
.
0
1

4
8

w
w

w
.
j
-
g

a
v
i
r
i
a

.
c
o

m

A
R

#
 
9

2
7
3

9

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

No copies, transmissions, reproductions, or electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part are to be made without the express written permission of  Gaviria Architects Inc  All designs indicated in these drawings are property of Gaviria Architects Inc.  All copyrights reserved  © 2009.

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

G
av

iri
a

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

In
c.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
:

J
o
s
e
 
G

a
v
i
r
i
a
 
A

R
#
 
9
2
7
3
9

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

0
3

.
2

1
.
2

0
1

9
 
/
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
I
s

s
u

e
1

K
E

Y
 
P

L
A

N

N

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

S
u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

L
 
3
3

1
5

4

T
H

-
7

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n

2

S
U

N
R

O
O

M
 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
3

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

PAGE 126



S
3

S
1

S
2

A
2

.
0

1

P
a
r
t
i
a
l
 
E

x
t
e
r
i
o

r
 
E

l
e
v
a
t
i
o

n
s

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

S
C

A
L
E

 
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
/
 
D

A
T

E
 
/
 
S

E
A

L

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:
 
1

0
.
2

0
1

4

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
J

L
C

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
J

G

I
s
s
u

e
 
D

a
t
e

 
/
 
F

o
r

I
s
s
u

e

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

2
6
4

1
 
N

.
 
F

l
a
m

i
n

g
o

 
R

o
a
d

 
#

1
9

0
5

P
l
a

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
3
2

3

T
:
 
9

5
4

.
6
1

0
.
0
1

4
8

w
w

w
.
j
-
g

a
v
i
r
i
a

.
c
o

m

A
R

#
 
9

2
7
3

9

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

No copies, transmissions, reproductions, or electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part are to be made without the express written permission of  Gaviria Architects Inc  All designs indicated in these drawings are property of Gaviria Architects Inc.  All copyrights reserved  © 2009.

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

G
av

iri
a

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

In
c.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
:

J
o
s
e
 
G

a
v
i
r
i
a
 
A

R
#
 
9
2
7
3
9

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

0
3

.
2

1
.
2

0
1

9
 
/
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
I
s

s
u

e
1

K
E

Y
 
P

L
A

N

N

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

S
u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

L
 
3
3

1
5

4

T
H

-
7

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n

1

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
S

O
U

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"
2

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

3

P
A

R
T

I
A

L
 
E

A
S

T
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

/
8

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

PAGE 127



S
1

S
2

A
2

.
0

2

S
e

c
t
i
o

n
s

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

S
C

A
L
E

 
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
/
 
D

A
T

E
 
/
 
S

E
A

L

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:
 
1

0
.
2

0
1

4

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
J

L
C

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
J

G

I
s
s
u

e
 
D

a
t
e

 
/
 
F

o
r

I
s
s
u

e

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

2
6
4

1
 
N

.
 
F

l
a
m

i
n

g
o

 
R

o
a
d

 
#

1
9

0
5

P
l
a

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
3
2

3

T
:
 
9

5
4

.
6
1

0
.
0
1

4
8

w
w

w
.
j
-
g

a
v
i
r
i
a

.
c
o

m

A
R

#
 
9

2
7
3

9

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

No copies, transmissions, reproductions, or electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part are to be made without the express written permission of  Gaviria Architects Inc  All designs indicated in these drawings are property of Gaviria Architects Inc.  All copyrights reserved  © 2009.

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

G
av

iri
a

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

In
c.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
:

J
o
s
e
 
G

a
v
i
r
i
a
 
A

R
#
 
9
2
7
3
9

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

0
3

.
2

1
.
2

0
1

9
 
/
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
I
s

s
u

e
1

K
E

Y
 
P

L
A

N

N

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

S
u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

L
 
3
3

1
5

4

T
H

-
7

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n

1

S
E

C
T

I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

/
2

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

2

S
E

C
T

I
O

N

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

/
2

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

PAGE 128



S
1

S
2

S
3

S
4

A
3

.
0

1

W
i
n

d
o

w
 
T

y
p

e
s

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

S
C

A
L
E

 
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
I
N

D
E

X

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

 
/
 
D

A
T

E
 
/
 
S

E
A

L

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:
 
1

0
.
2

0
1

4

D
r
a

w
n

 
b

y
:
 
J

L
C

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
 
b

y
:
 
J

G

I
s
s
u

e
 
D

a
t
e

 
/
 
F

o
r

I
s
s
u

e

O
W

N
E

R
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

2
6
4

1
 
N

.
 
F

l
a
m

i
n

g
o

 
R

o
a
d

 
#

1
9

0
5

P
l
a

n
t
a

t
i
o

n
,
 
F

L
 
3

3
3
2

3

T
:
 
9

5
4

.
6
1

0
.
0
1

4
8

w
w

w
.
j
-
g

a
v
i
r
i
a

.
c
o

m

A
R

#
 
9

2
7
3

9

A
R

C
H

I
T

E
C

T
 
O

F
 
R

E
C

O
R

D
:

No copies, transmissions, reproductions, or electronic manipulation of any portion of these drawings in whole or in part are to be made without the express written permission of  Gaviria Architects Inc  All designs indicated in these drawings are property of Gaviria Architects Inc.  All copyrights reserved  © 2009.

A
S

 
N

O
T

E
D

G
av

iri
a

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s, 

In
c.

I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
:

J
o
s
e
 
G

a
v
i
r
i
a
 
A

R
#
 
9
2
7
3
9

M
E

P
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
:

0
3

.
2

1
.
2

0
1

9
 
/
 
B

u
i
l
d

i
n

g
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
I
s

s
u

e
1

K
E

Y
 
P

L
A

N

N

9
5

0
1

 
C

o
l
l
i
n
s
 
A

v
e
n

u
e

S
u
r
f
s
i
d

e
,
 
F

L
 
3
3

1
5

4

T
H

-
7

S
u

n
r
o

o
m

A
d

d
i
t
i
o

n

1

S
T

O
R

E
F

R
O

N
T

 
/
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

Y
P

E
S

S
C

A
L

E
:
 
1

/
4

"
=

1
'
-
0

"

PAGE 129


	Item 3 - 05-27-2021 Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes
	Item 5A - 500 93rd Street
	Item 5B - 9234 Bay Drive
	Item 5C - 9441 Bay Drive
	Item 5D - 8927 Garland Avenue
	Item 5E - 9433 Harding Avenue
	Item 5F - 9452 Harding Avenue
	Item 5G - 9573 Harding Avenue
	Item 5H - 9501 Collins Avenue, Unit 7

	PURPOSE OF SURVEY SEE GENERAL NOTES BELOW: NEW CONSTRUCTION - RESIDENTIAL 
	DATE: 04/14/2021
	TYPE OF SURVEY: CONSTRUCTION
	SURVEY PREP: LEGAL DESCRIPTION:Lot 19, Block 12, ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 6, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 8, Page(s) 106, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida.PROPERTY ADDRESS:9441 BAY DRIVEMIAMI, FL 33154INVOICE NUMBER: 114818-SEDATE OF FIELD WORK: 04/08/2021CLIENT FILE:CERTIFIED TOMARIANA VIOR SPILLERFLOOD ZONE: AEFLOOD MAP: 12086CPANEL: 0144SUFFIX: LPANEL DATE: 09/11/2009BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OR DEPTH: 8 NGVD 1929COMMUNITY NUMBER: 120659BENCHMARK: S-243ELEVATION: 11.7FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION: 6.5 NGVD 1929
	NOTEABLE CONDITIONS: -PAVER WALK AND DRIVEWAY CROSS THE BOUNDARY LINE ON WESTERLY SIDE OF LOT AS SHOWN.- PAVER SURFACE CROSSES THE BOUNDARY LINE ON NORTHERLY SIDE OF LOT AS SHOWN 


